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JUDGE ANGELA T. JONES:

This is the time and place for the matter

'of Eaneef Hasan, also known as Robert Moore versus

Philadelphia Gas Works. The docket number 1is

C-20066062. I am Administrative Law Judge Angela T.

Jones, appo:nted by the Commission to preside over

this matter. I note the appearance of Mr. Laureto

:Farinas, Esquire, representing Philadelphia Gas Works.
 I;a1sQ note that I received fxrom him vesterday for the
record, by facsimile, a Notice of Appearance on behalf
lof Mr. Haéan,,alSa known as Robert Moore, the
iCamplainant, of Mr. Melvir T. Sharpe, Jr., ESquire.
‘Let the record show that Mr. Sharpe, Jr;/ Esquire 1is

‘not in the hearing room. Mr. Robert Moore assured me

that he did have Mr, Sharpe accompanying him, to be
here for representing him in this complaint.

That being the case, we will go off the

record for 15 minutes and if Mr. Sharpe has not

|arrived by then, we will resume this hearing as

scheduled.
QFF RECORD LISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

I did recess. We are reconvened at

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ {814) 536-8908
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approximately 10:18 a.m. The status xs the sane.

There is still no appearance of Mr. Melvin T. Sharpe,
Jr., Esquire, who had providea a Notice of Appearance,

representing My, Haneef Hasan, also known as Robert

Moore.

Off the record, Mr. Moore informs me that

he was going to try to contact Mr. Sharpe and was

|unsuccessful when he did contact him by phone. Mr.

IMoore, I am inclined to still go forward with your

case. You can represent yourself, sir, in this

‘matter, but I do not wish to delay this case or

provide any hardship for PGW, also for the

Commonwealth because we did set up the time and place

tor this proceeding. So with that being said, I do

have some preliminary matters, Mr. Farinas.

My first preliminary matter was directed

to Mr. Sharpe in referernce to whether he filed his

| Notice of Appearance with the Commission. I do have a

copy of a Norice of Appearance, and based on what I

have in front of me, it was sent to myself as well as

 Mr. Farinas, representing --- Jounsel representing
i Philadelphia Gas Works. But I do not see any

indication that it was provided to the Secretary,

James McNulty, as properly filed with the Commission.

] %0 1 would have expected Mr. Sharpe to cure that.

Sargent‘’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
; {814} 536-83908 '




14
15

16|

7
18
19
20

22

24

25

6

The other matter that I wish both'parﬁies

to speak to, Mr. Hasan’as well as My, Farinas. Mr.
Hasan, you specifically. 1 do note I did read your

'complaint, sir, and I read the Answer that PGW filed.

; 1

And I am concerned as far as your standing in thkis

matter, sir. I do recognize that you are the brother

lof Mr. Robert Moore, I believe, Sr.

MR. HASAN:

Raymond.

JUDGE JONES:
I’m sorry. Raymond Moore, Sr. &and there

is a nephew of yours, Raymond D. Moore. Well, there’'s

ija Raymond J. Moore and a Raymond D. Moore.

MR, HASAN:

That's the nephew.

JUDGE JONES:

and we are talking about the gas service
at a specific residence. That residence being 6226
Limekiln Pike. I have nothing in the indication of

your complicetion, nor the Answer of PGW, that you

|reside there, that you own that property, or anything

connected with that property ncr with the gas service
at that property, sir. So I am curiocus as to how you

have proper standing, sir, to dispute this complaint

|at this residence.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536~8908
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MR. HBASAN:

I am the owner.

JUDGE JONES:

You are the owner?

MR. HASAN:

Ikgot a will right here with we.

JUDGE JONES:

You are the owner ---2

MR. HASAN:

I got the deed. 1I’'m one of the owners.

I have the deed.

else, sir?

JUDGE JONES :

‘Ckay. You are the owner of - -7

MR. HASAN:

Co~owner.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. You are the co-owner of ---7?

MR. HASAN:

Me ard my sister.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you wish to tell me anything

MR. HASAN:

That my brother died in 1%90. When he

bought the house, on the deed he bought the house with

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|my sistexr, Carolyn Moore. On his passing, my sister

put my mother on the deed. My mother didn‘t want to

be cn the deed no more, and the same lawyer, Melvin

'Sharpe, right, amended the deed with my name on it.

We sold the house in February. My sister had been

-

about.

JUDGE JONES:

In February of what year, sir?

MR. HASAN:

Of this year. This is wher all this came |

JUDGE JONES:

You sold 6226 Limekiln Pike?

MR. HASAN:

Yes,

JUDGE JONES:
Who is we? Who sold it?
MR. HASAN:

Myself on behalf of my sister. My

sister’s been in a nursing home for 14 years.

251

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you have a copy of the deed?

MR. HASAN:

Yes.

CUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Would you show that £o Mr. Farinas, sir?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

‘Your Honor, we have also checked the tax
records of the Bureau of --- the division of taxes,
which comports with our finding that Mr. Hasan is ---

his assgociation with this case involves his

jexpectation ¢f a portion of the sale from the

property, which is being held by a title pursuant to
PGW' s power Municipal Lien Act.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:.

So I understand his connection to the
property although 1 did intend to bring up his
standing on it as well.

- JUDGE JONES:

All right. Understood. Okay. Thank

you, Mr. Farinasg. So PGW is not --- is PGW contesting

My . Hasan’s standing in this mattex?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, we would make the --- among
several arguments, the Wizard of Oz argument, because,

because, because. This case should be disnissed

because the PUC has nc jurisdiction over PGW's

| involvenent with the Municipal Lien Act with respect

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{Bl4) 536-8308
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to this property. Mr. Hasan has no --- doesn’t have

|sufficient connection with the gas bills on this

property to bring it under PUC jurisdictioﬁ, whexe the

Cormission would review the accuracy of the gas bills,
if they are correct. And so for all those reasons,

this matter should be dismissed.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Mr, Farinas, I am
concerned, also, in reference tokthis case as far as
what I can do. Mr. Moore, I am puzzled, sir,vbecausek
if I should find agéinst you as far as there being an

amount owing, I am not sure that yocu would be the

proper person to pay that amount, and if you should

decide to say 1 don‘t want to pay, I am not sure that
there would be sufficient power to make you pay.
Because I’m not sure of yourvowﬁership standing. T
understand that your ownership is pending, ---

MR. HASAN:

No, I own the hbuse -,

JUDGE JONES :

-~~~ but the information that you
didn't ==~

MR. HASAN:

I sold the house. I have the deed right

"here showing that I‘'m the owner of the house.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(814) 536-8%08
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JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right.
MR. HBSAN:

$6 that’'s no question. I got it right
here in black and white.

JUDGE JONES:

All right.

MR. HASAN:

And the rest is down at Caty Hall.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Let me say this, sir, I am also
ZCanerned in reference to your}complaint, about the
timing of the complaint. And Mr. Farinas, I was
hanéing onto your presentation for reasons to dismiss,

and I did not hear that among the reasons. So the

| reason 1 am concerned about the timing of your

complaint is that it appears to me, from what the

| company has admitted, that this last use on the

Iaccount asgociated with this property that is being
cbnteﬁ:eddythc last active entry bn thé account was
gometime in 2001, September 2001,‘based on what the
conpany found. There is‘sometﬁing in our law that
| says that we need to bring an item under dispute
within a specific amount of zime,*se‘that we can

‘accurately find out all the information, because as

Sargent’s Court Hepcrtiﬁg Service, Inc.
(8l14) 536-8508
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., people go to nursing homes, penple die,

people move away, and that does not mean anything as

far as you're
concerned, we

someone moves

{dieg, as they

case that the

ﬁ:om’tmday.

concerned, but ag far as’this agency is

may not be able to exercise ouf pewer if
ouvtside of Pennsylvania, for exanmple, dr
may be the responsible party. |

MR. HASAN:

May I say sonething?

JUDGE JONES :

Not yet, sir.
MR. HASAN:
Cch, excuse me.

JUDGE JONES:

50 I am concerned because it being the

last active entry on this account was

1in September of 2001, that is rore than four years

And I am concerned about whether I have

the power to provide you with a decision that will up-

stand any appeal. That being said, sir, I do note for

the recsord that a gentleman has stepped into this

courtroon and

-~ Itmogorry

has sat down beside Mr. Moore, who is

, Mr. Hasan, who 1is the Complainant. I

am assuming that this is Mr. Sharpe?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

That's correct, Your Honcr. My apologies

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serxvice, Inc.
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for my lateness.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Very well. We are c¢ff the record.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

While we were off the record, 1 did

inform Mr. Hasan/Moore that he was relieved of his

duties to represent himself as Mr. Sharpe did appear.

Mr. Sharpe did provide information on the appearance

sheet.,

JUDGE JONES:

I d:d informkMr. Sharp of some concerns
kthat I had in reference to this case. The parties did

convene to try to come to some accord on the dispute
that has beer brought before me, and I have been

|informed that negotiations were unsuccessful and that

the Complainant wishes to have his day in Court. That

|being the case, 1 do wish to make sure that Mr. Sharpe

is fully informed of my concerns in this matter. Mr.
Farinas, this may be a little repeat for you. I am
concerned on several counts in reference to this

complaint.

Cne was as to the standing of Mr. Hasan.

He has represented in your absence that he is co-owner

of the property at 6226 Limekiln Pike. He has

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc. 
(814) 5326-8908
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 represented that he sold the property last year, I
‘believe, representing a sister that was in a nursing

home. Mr. Farinas also raised the issue of standing,

as far as the complaint that was brought before me,

stating that there is a matter pending as far as the

sale of the property, holding title, because of PGW

|exercising a lien on the amount due for, I presume,
lgas service. 8o Mr. Farinas did it, alsco, address
concerns that I have in reference to the standing that

Iwe have for him.

I aiso raiséd the'fact that the ciming of
bringing the complaint, I am concerned based on wy
reading of what the Cbmplainant has provided as weli
as what the Respondent, PGW, has prov:ided. I have
read both of those filings. I am concerned that the
1ast activity on the account that I see, on the
acecunt that is connected with 6226 Limekiln Pike, is

in the time frame of September of 200:1. I believe

that that was under Mr. Raymond D. Moore.

I am concerned because there is’a statute
of limitations in reference to the public utility, énd
it was put in effect to make sure that disputes are
brought timely so that we do not have to worry about

or have c¢oncern about whether parties are outside of

the jurisdiction of the Commission as they may have

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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moved or are deceased and we ro longer have credible

testimony. 8o I’m concerned over that point as to

this matter that was brought before me.
I believe that Mr. Farinas raised in his
diatribe, to state that he wishes this matter toc be

dismissed, that the Commission may not have authority

based on a statute connescted with the iien,'the use of

'a lien, I believe I'm stating it correctly, Mr.

Farinas.

ATTOENEY FARINAS:

As well as the Public Utility Code itself

which says that the Public Uitllity Code does not

\preélude the city municipal gas distribution center

from exercising its rights under this lien.

JUDGE JONES:

I agree. So there are several concerns

that I have. Before we go forward with this matter,

making sure that 1 do --- 1 can have a viable decision

that will upstand any scrutiny on appeal. I also want

to bring to your attentiorn, Mr. Sharpe, that I
received yesterday a facsimile in reference to your
Notice of Appearance in this matter. However, the
infarmatioh that I waskfaxed does not indicate tha:z
this notice wés filed with‘the Commissiéhfs Secretary

in Harrisburg. And I wanted to address that with you,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-B908
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gir, to make sure that your appearance is properly

filed. And if not, that you can make sure that that

}1s secured before we proceed. So all tha:c being said,

sir, I am patiently awaiting your response to oy

concerns that I have aired to you.

ATTORNEY SHARFE:

First and foremost, the Notice of

| Appearance was not filed with the Secretary at the

Cormiseion. Yesterday, I did call the Secretary’s
office, and they told me the --- since the hearing was
today, the primary concern was that I should send that
notice to Your Honor, and to make sure that opposing

Counsel was served, and I did that. And in lieu of

‘that, I ful:y intend to file my Notice of Appearance

with the secretary’'s cffice.

JUDGE _JONES:

Thank you, sir,

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
Secondarily, I guess in response to the

standing issue, which Your Honor can certainly, in

termeg of that and any of these other procedural issues

that Your Honor can held out forxr briefing and that is

tsomething that may happen as we go down the line if
this matter is not corncluded on today, but we fully

believe that wmy c¢lient, Mr. Hasan, has standing to

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, inc,
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pursue this ac¢tion. And in terms of the statute of
limitations issue, that position as stated and I

understand from speaking to Mr. Farinas that he had

| some case law in support. I believe I have some case

law in support, also, that would allow this type of
gituation an extension of time or allow for the

statute to address issues when a party has some

|discovery that there was a claiw, complaint, loss. So

I think that thosgse issues are arguable. BAnd I believe

that given time, we could certainly address those in a
more formal mannex.

I also, pursuant to the Public Utility
Code Section 52 5.103 in terms of motions, would like

to make an oral motion in Court here today under 52

1 5.103(b}), and that motion is that the Answer to the

complaint be stricken because it was it was late
filed. 1 think that that issue needs to be addressed,

also, procedurally. 1 know that there was a filing

‘made by the Philadelphia Gas Works in regards to their

' late filing. I didn’'t see a determinatici: in regard

to that late-filed admission in regards to their

Answer, but I would like to see if Your Honor has in

the record, if that has --- if there was a decision
made to allow that Answer, because that Answer wasn't

filed within the Lime prescribed, and we would

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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certainly move for a default, pursuant to 5.61{c). I
thirk that would be fully allowable because the
utility did respond after the time allowed for
responding to the complaiht. So procedurally, I would
'like to add that to the considerations of all the
other issues procedurally, before we begin‘

JUDGE JONES:

Mr . Sharpe, I am looking at the file that
I have before me. The complaint was received on March
31st of 2006, and the response was received on April
2lst, 2006, as far as what I have before me.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

That'’'s correct, Your Honor. And I
ibelleve I 414 file a copy of a letter. 1’'m not sure,
' if you received this,

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

The letter of April 217
ATTORNEY FARINAS:
It was on April 21st,.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Due to a clerical error in my office 1in
data input, the wrong date was put in for the due date

of this --- the Answer. March 3lst served would have

- Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
| (B14) 536-8908
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jresultad in a due date for the Answer of April 20th.
Admittedly I did, on the 21st, recognize the error,
ever though according to the database file records,

the Answer would have beern due on the 24th. I believe

I explained it, if I could answer the charge that's

been made. I believe that the Commission’s rules say

that what may occur is that the --- may that

everything in the complaint is deemed as true.

However, I would argue that there is absolutely no

prejudice as to the to the Complainant with the one-

|day filing. I apologize for the error if it held up

‘anything at all and any lateness as Mr. Sharpe has
been excused already today.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe, et me ask you, sir, do you

|have a copy of the April 21st lettex?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

I do.

- JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And you’re still raising the
proced&fal issue of Lhe PGW Answer being filed late?
' Is that correct?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

I am. Begause I didn't see a

ldetermination from the Secretary‘s office in regards
Y g

ﬁargent'sfCourn'RepQrtiné Service, Inc.
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to that reguest for an extension.

JUDGE JONES:

And you are absolutely correct, sir.

There was no determination frcm the Secretary’s

office, nor did I make a detexmination as far as the

lateness of the filing of the Answer --- of the

pleading of the Answexr. 1In Iight of the fact, sir,

' however, that it was one day late, and in light of the

fact that I am not sure as far as the wailing of the

Cdmplalnt Lo PGW «-- ag tc when they actually received

' the complaint, and the days start from there, I am
willing to accept the apolngy in written form from PGW

dated April 21st, and accept their Answer as filed.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

In reference to the responses that you

lhave made for the other items that we have provided,

| concerning procedure, I am sure that you will procure

as expeditiously as possible, the Notice of

Appearance.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
Yes x

JUDGE JONES:

I am happy to hear that the Secretary's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 '
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Rureau did inform me that first and foremost it was

important to inform myself as well as Mr. Farinas of

your being commissioned to represent Mr. Hasan in this

matter. As far as the standing issue, it sounds as if

you wish to defer to argument as far as a

|determination of the standing. I am interested in the

argument, sir. I am concerned, however, that that not

be written, but oral and for today, because I do not

‘wish to proceed if there is a determination that Mx.

Hasan does not have standing. It wou.d have been not

prudent for me to pursue the rest of the issues of the
case, if we have a person that is not able to be

krespomsible for the outcome of the case.

in veference to the Public Ucility Code

as well as the use of a lien, or liens, I wish to have

that argument in writing so that I can see the actual

cites and what has been the case law in reference to
that argument. I do note that PGW 1s now under the

jurisdiction of a comwmission, that was not so back

'when this service was commenced, and I am concerned

that the change in the jurisdiction of the commission

over PGW, being a municipal gas service, I am

concerned that there may have also been a change in

case law in reference to that, So I am willing to

have that argument deferred, in writing. I am going

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicc, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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tO‘awai: the parties’ arQUments before I make a
determination on that,’if it gets to that. At this
pcint, I am willing to hear the argument in reference

to standing and I believe Mr, Sharpe, you have the

burden of proof, gsir.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes. k

JUDGE JONES:

I'm sorry. There is one other iten thét
:I need to address, and that would be timing as far as
the statute ¢f limitations. Thac argument I will also
defer to be in writing. I do understand that thexe is
an argument as far as when a person should'have known
about a dispute and acted upon it. So 1 am Willing to
hear that argument, 1if it gets to that, in writing.

All right. Mr. Sharpe, we’re ready for your

presentation, sir.
ATTORNEY SHARFE:
Yes. One moment, please, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

. Let me make sure that the record is

clear. I note for the record, Mr. Melvin T. Sharpe,

Jr., Esquire at 1201 Chestnut Street, 10th Floor, in

Philadelphia is representing Haneef Hasan, also known

as Robert Moore.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes. Your Honor, according to my

investigation and records, the party of recoxrd on the

property of 6226 Limekiln Turnpike, also known as

Limekiln Pike, is and/or was initially a Raymond

Julius Moore. Mr. Moore --- excuse me, Mr. Raymond
Julius Moore, deceased, on Saturday, July 21, 1999¢0.
And he was the primary party utilizing the utility

service. Actually at the time, he was probably the

on.y party utilizing the utility service at the

premises.
The Complainant is a Robert Moore, also
known as Haneef Hasan ~-- or Haneef Hasan, also known

as Robert Moore, who is and was the brother of Mr.

Raymond Julius Moore. And Mr. Hasan, by deed of ---

or b indenture dated November 19th, 1997, became the

record owner ~-~- one cof the record owners, excuse me,

of 6228 Limekiln Pike. 8o in 1997, he became an owner

of record on that property.

Prior thereto, Juliug Moore --- excuse

me, Raymond Julius Moore, who again was the party who

lwas under service contract or I believe servigce

contract with Philadelphia Gas Works, owned the

property with Carolyn Moore, who was also the sister

of the Cecmplainant, and by deed dated February 17,

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Moore’s interest was conveyed to Julia Scott, who was

his mother, who owned it as a joint tenant, with

Carclyn Moore, who was Raymond J. Moore’s sisterx.

So ir other words, Raymond J. Moore had

owned the property with Carolyn Moore, his sister, and

conveyed the property, prior to ais death, on February

117th, 1990 to Julia Scott and Carolyn Moore, so his

interest was passed to his mother as of record.

"Mr. Easan, whc 1is again also known as

| Robert Louis Moore, obtained his interesgst in the

]propercy from his mother, Julia Scectt, in 1997 in the

trarsaction discussed praviéusly of November 19, 1997.

The grantor was Julia Scott, parent, to Robert Louils

Mcore, a/k/a Haneef Hasan. And that again was dated

November 19tk, 1897. So prior to knowing that there

was such a dispute at issue, Mr. Mocore, by virtue of

his ownership interests obtained‘standing by being a

record owner of the property at 6226 Limek;ln Pike;

So for purposes of standing, his ownership gives Mr.

Moore standing to participate in this proceeding.
 JUDGE JONES:

And the transaction that was on November

19th, ‘97, was a leasec, deed, sale?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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No. All of these were transactiong of
'deeds. Three simple deed transactions from ---
initially from Julius ---.

JUDGE JONES:

I got it.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Raymond Julius to ---.

JUDGE JONES:

I just needed the type, needecd to know

the type of transaction.

 ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes. There were rno leases involved here.

All of these werce deeds.,

4]

15

16

17

1€ |

19
2C

21

22

24

251

JUDGE JONES :

Okay.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

And I have the deeds.

JUDGE JONES

So as of November 18th, ‘97, Mr. Hasan,

also known ag Robert Moore, obtained arn ownership

interest in 6226 Limekiln Pike?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Has there been any change to that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' interest from 1997 to the present?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No, there has not. Now, Your Honor,
additionally, if I may add, the reason why we’'re here

is because Haneef Hasan, a/k/a Robert Moore, pursuant

to his ownership interest in the property, I have a
'HUD-1 for the sale of that prbperty here. And that is

the transaction that he referred to in February ---

'} .
actually, it was January 27th of 2006 --- seld the

property to a third party and that property then

identified that there was a PGW lien, and that lien is
what we're here in Court on reday. I have a copy of

the settlement statement, the HUD 1, also.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Farinas?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Oh, Your Honor, if I may add one cther

' thing. Cur position is that Mr. Hasan’s interest in

the property was never interrupted. Because Mr. Hasan

has been the carebtaker for hisg mother sgince 1986, S5

even though his mother came intoc ownership ¢f the
property as of 1990 by deed, dated February 17th,
11990, whetrein she took over the interest of Raymond

¢ tMoore, who is the party --- was the primary party

utilizing the ut:lity service, as of that date, Julia

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Scott was involved in ownership of the property.

' There was never an interruption because Mr. Hasan was

caring for his mother, Julia Scott, even prior to

coming into cwnership in 1997. He was her primary

caretaker back in 1985, whereas she came into

|ownexship in 1%9C, before his brother, Raymond Julius

Moore passed away in 1990.

JUDGE JONES:

In reference to the statement of the sale
of Lhe property on January 27th, 2006, ---

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

--- you stated that pecause of the lien

of PGW is why you are here today.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
That's corréct,

JUDGE JONES:

That interests me, sir, as I cannot do

anything as far as relie?ing the Lien. If you are

interested in the actual accuracy of what is owed,

that ig a different matter. But if you are interested

in the lien being relieved, you are in the wrong

tribunal.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Your Honor, I’'’m not interested in the
lien being released. I don't think that elements of
the lien can be released. We’re here in terms of the
accuracy, the veracity of the lien. So we're not here
to get the lien released as much as we’re here to

determine whether, by documentary evidence, which

‘discovery I have not had an opportunity to do any, but

which by documentary evidence if Philadelphia Gas

Works followed all of the things that they were

‘supposed to do to make sure that they were,billing the
proper parties and to make sure that the bill is the
proper bill.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Farinas, do you have a response?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, I do, Your Honor. As to the central

issue we’‘re discussing right now is standing.

JUDGE JONES :

Correct.

'ATTORNEY FARINAS:

The Complainant hdé no connection to the
contracts for the gas service for any of the accounts
that ére‘the subject cf his diépute4 He was not a
customer of record, although it is stipulated that was

the owner of the property, he was not the customer of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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reccrd for the periods beginning September of 1991

threugh 1996, when the customer of record was a

Raymond D. Mocore. He was a not a customer of record

for the period of July 1956 through September of 1998,
wher. the customer of record was Catherine Moore. And
‘again, he was not a customer of record when our

contract, PGW’s conzract for gas service, once again,

with Raymond D. Moore, from September 1998 through

20086, There was insufficient connection or

re;atianship, The relaticnship is definitely
familial, but insufficient légal cennection to theSe
accounts to dispute accuracy of the billing} It goes
without sayzng that there is also the timing problem.
However, the Complainant, Mr. Hasan, has not
demonstrated that he has any connection other than
being the landlord of the peOplé thét left balances at
the property. Therefore, he has no standing to bring
up this matter. |

JUDGE JONES :

qu """‘?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Your Honoy, -~--.

CUDGE JONES:

Just a mwnute, Mr. Sharpe. Mr. Farinas,

does PGW have a Lease or an agreement --- a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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contractual agreement for the period of September 1591

through September 20C1 showing that Raymond D. Moore

fand/or Catherine Moore were lLeasing the property?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

We do not, Your Honor. What we have is

' simply their initial application to begin a

contractual relationship for gas.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand. Mxr. Sharpe?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Your Honor, that was my guestion, because

Ineithey my client nor Raymond J. Moore nor Julia Scott

authorized’either Raymond D. Moore or Catherine Moore
at any time, to incur utility charges at that

premiges. And those wére the owners’of record. And
it’s my understanding that when you go intc a public

utility, whether it’s P3W, PECO, whomever, you have to

present evidence that you are authorized to utilize
utility services at that location by the owner of
' record. They had no leases at ali from either Raymond

;J.'Mooré»ar Julia Scott or Haneef Hasan to incur

utility charges at those locations. 8o that is why
discovery is important, because we need to know that
PGW correctly authorized --- my apclogies, Your Honor.

BRIEF INTERRUPTION

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPDE:

Correctly authorized any of those paxties

{to incur utility services. BAnd my client will testify

that those parties were not authorized to incur

utility services, and that the owners had the

responsgibility --- and ultimately, that’'s why we’'re

here, Your Honox. Because the cwners are being charged

with the responsibility for the parties who were

| incurring the services.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr., ~-- wait a_minute"‘ﬁr, Sharpe, 1
have several issutes with yaur arguhentf Ohe,’
discovery. You elected to take this case as yvou found
it. | |

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes, Your Honor. .

JUDGE JONES:
You did not provide in your communication

to this Court as to appearing here, that you wished to

 have a continuance based on the timwing that you

received. So I don't understand your discovery

argument, number one.

Number two, PGW has not gone after Mr.
Robert Moore, Mr. Haneef Hasan. PGW has gone after

Ms. Catherine Moore, and Mr. Raymord D. Moore, Mr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Robert Moore, or Mr. Haneef Hasan inserted himself as

i the owner;, and PCGW never said to Mr. Robert Moore, or

Mr. Haneef Hasan, you are responsible as to what I am
reading in PGW’s Answer.

ATTOKNEY SHARPE;:

Your Honor, ~«-.

JUDGE JONES:

So I don’t understand that part of your
argument .

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Well, Your Honor, with all due respect to

the Court, T would have to disagree with that, because

'what we’re here for tcday is pursuant to the sale that

My . Haneef Hasan/Robert Moore, as the’owner of the
property, went to sell the property, and Catherine and
Raymond D. Moore’s utility éxpenses being charged to
my client. So Your Honor, ---.

JUDGE JONES:

No. No. Catherine and Raymond D.

Moorefs utility service started at the property.

Anybody at the property --- I still do not understand
' how ~--~ I understand that in the property sale, which

'is not under the jurisdiction of this tribunal, there

is a dispute. I do not understand as to the gas

service, which is under the jurisdiction of this

Sargent’s Court chorting Service, Inc.
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tribunal, how Mr. Haneef Hasan has inserted himself.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Well, Your Honor, I don’': think it‘s

difficult to understand. There may be an element of

fraud, there may be an element of error on behalf of

PGW because, discovery notwithstanding, if I don't
'have any discovery, Your Honor, herself, asked PGW if
they had prcof of the lease or some other agreementf
that would authorize these parties to incur utality

service. PGW said they do not.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Your Honor, if I may clarify, you asked

me if I had a lease. I do not have a lease. What 1

' do have is the archival documents that show that a

lease was presented at the time of the making of the
application, these are very old accounts.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

So you’re savying -~-- what I'm saying,
Your Honor, is that PGW is saying that they do rot

have a lease. So I will take my discovery limitations

‘where I find them, r:ght here in this courtroom. I
don’t have to go and conduct discovery. What I'm
saying i1s that PGW carnnot prove that they had proper

documentation to incur these accounts, when the owners

of record never authorized these parties to incur

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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these charges.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe, we haven’'t gotten to that
point. We haven’t gotten to the point of whether or
not PGW can prove; correct?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes, Your Honocr.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Let me first make a determination
on standing. From the representations of Mr. Sharpe
and representing his client, Mr. Haneef Hasan, also
known as Robert Moore, it is apparent that Mr. Moore
has and had an ownership interest in the property at
6226 Limekiln Pike, during the time that gas service
‘Was served tc Ms. Cather:ine Moore and Mr. Raymond D.'
Moore. That being said, Ms. Catherine Moore and Mr.
Raymond D. Mcore presented themselves to PGW as
persons of interest at 6226 Limekiln Pike, and
requested gas service. |

As 1s evident from their being bwners and
the persons accountable for sexrvice over the time
ﬁrameyaf September 6th, 18%1, through September of
2001. All of that being said, the law for Compiaints
is found at 66 Pa. {8 Section 711. And that basically

states that the c¢ommission or any prerson nhaving an

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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interest in the subject matter for any public urility
concerned may complain in writing setting forth any
act or thing done or admitted to be done by‘any public

utility. It’s in violation of any commission

regulation or covenant., That basically says if the

| Complainant has an interest in the subject matter.

Now, as an owner of a property, he does

‘have interest in the utility service being provided to
the property. Whether he exercised the interest

timely, I will allow the parties to argue. Whether he

knew rthat other people were presenting themselves out

as having interest in the proper:ty and getting service
|of the property, I will allow that to be open for

| argument .

As far as standing however, it appears

that it is a broad context that we are looking at as

' Lar as Mr. Hasan, Haneef Hasan, also known as Robert

Moore, having standing and as he has provided that he

was owner of the property during the time frame that

lservice was provided and is under dispute, I am

finding that he does have standiug. Mr. Farinas, I do

note that he is not the party of record for service.

'However, if the parties of record are deceased, then I

believe PGW would then go after the owner.

So 1 am thinking my ruling is based on

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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net only the broad context of the compliaint, or

'bringing a complaint as far as the parties having an

interest, which 1s rather broad. It doeés not just say

the party accountable. But having an interest. And

‘because the service wasg provided at the property,

where he doves have his ownership interests, my ruling

18 that he dces have standing.

Okay. That being said, I am interested

in argument concerning t:iming. It does look here that

‘this time [rame of Septenber ‘91 through September of

2001, and we are now sitting in June of 2006, :s

somewhat distant. I am also interested in proof of

wher, Mz, Haneef Easan, also knowr as Robert Moore, had

knowledge of the parties at 6226 Limekiln Pike

requesting service. |

There was indeed anvargumeﬂt for
standing. Mr. Farinas‘did p:ovide communications that
PGW does have archived notations that}there was a

lease presented by the parties that were reguesting

service over the time frame that is under dispute.
L {Mz. Farinas, that would be very interesting to note in
your argument, sir. I believe that I’ve prcvided my

ruling, so I am ready to hear your case. The

Complainant has the burden of going first.

~ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Bargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Your Honor, I1'd like to call my first

witness, Mr. Haneefynaéan, a/k/a Robert Moore.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Hasgan, please come to the

|chair, sir. Remain standing, sir, please raise your

right hand.
ATTORNEY SHARPE:

He will affirm.

 HANEEF HASAN, A/K/A ROBERT~MOORE, HAVING FIRST BEEN

DULY AFFIRMED, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

B e e W R R M G AR e e ke G oy e A g M e A ke e e e e e e e e e e el e ma e e wd e e e e e e e ke R am e

JUDGE JONES:

Very well, you may be seated. Would you

please state your full name, spelling vour last name

for the record, sir?

AL My name is Haneef Hasan. Last nawme, Hasan, H=-A-S-
A“ }‘I *

JUDGE JONES:

Do you have an alias, sir?

A Yes . Robert Louls Moore.

JUDGE JONES:
Flease state that name, spelling your

ast name for the record.

1
‘A. Robert Louis Moore. Moore, M-0-0-R-E.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

And you are Mr. Hasan, the record owner

of 6226 Limekiln Pike?

A, Yes.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Sharpe, I am ready for your
présentation,:sir., ~ ‘

ATTORNEY SHARFE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. Mxr . Moore, are you familiar with the reason and

the matters for which we are in court here today?

A, Yes.
Q. pid you file a complaint in regards to utility

service charges at the location kncocwn as 6226 Limexiln

 Pike?
Al Yes.
Q. and do you have an ownership interest or aﬁy other

interest 1n that location?

AL Ownership.
Q. And according to your recollection, when did you

obtain arn interest in that location?
AL * belicve it was November --- sometime in November

of *197.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. In 19977
a, 1997.

Q. Now, you obtained that incerest in that lecation

from whom?

AL My mother. Julia M. Scot:c. Julia May Scott.
Q. Now, prior to 1997, dié you have any involvement:

at all with that location, 6226 Limekiy2ln Pike?

AL Just on my mother’s behkalf.
1 Q. Okay. When you say on your mother's beshalf, what

C|was your involvement with that location?

A. Well, my mother really wasn’t sure what she should

do, she was up in age and she couldn’t stay on top of
things since my brother had passed.
{1Q. Now, when did your brother pass and which

5 | brother ~--7

o

1A, My brcther is Raymond C. Moore. He passed in

1995, My sister was there, BShe had a stroke right

sjafter, about six months later.
{Q. Okay. Your sister’s name ---?

'A. It’s Carolyn B. Moore.

Q. Carolyn?

A. Rignt. And my mother --- left everything on her

at that time, and she wasn’t able to do it. So she
'signed the property over to me.

21 Q. S¢ when you say signed the property over to you,

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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at that time, which time are you réferring to?
A 97,

Q.  Okay. So my question was, did you have any

invelvement with that prnpertybpfior tc 19972
A. Yes.

Q. Okay. How early, if you can g=ve us an

approximate date of time that you had some involvement

with that property?

Al 1991, once my sistef'had a stroke, I had to ﬁake
care of the property. | 7
Q. Okay. Now, do you know who the owners of the
property were back in 19912 The time that you got

involved with it?

1A In '91, wy sister,\Carolyn'and my mother, Julia.
Q. Your wother, Julia Scott. Okay. Now, what is

your relationship to Raymond D. Moore?

. Raymond D. Moore is my nephew.

Okay. Could you explain ---2

2

. My sister’s son.

. Which sister?

A

A

A, Carolyn B. Moore.
Q Okay. So that’'s --~-7?

A One of the owners.

Q Okay. So that’s Carolyn»B;‘Mcore‘s son, Raymond
. . ,

. Moure?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Yes.

Q. And did you know --- when you got involved with

the property‘back in 1991, initially, did you krow

that Raymond D. Moore had PGW utility service at the

property?

A. No.
Did you know a Catherine Moore?

. Yes.

She was Raymond D. Moore, my nephew’'s, wife.

Q
A
'Q‘ Who was Catherine Moore?
A
Q

. Okay. Now, did the owner of the property --- when

you got involved with the property, the owners, you

gaid, were Julia Scott, that’s your mother, and

Carolyn Moore, who is your sister?

|a. Yeah.

Q{ Okay. Do you know if they authorized,Raymond,J«

(sig) Moore to incur a utility service with the

' Philadelphia Gas Works, at the property?

A, No.

Q" What do you mean, no?
1A, Carolyn B. Moore couldn’t have did :t, because she

had a stroke, and she was in a --~- she had been in the

layne Center Nursing Home in Wayne county,

| Pennsylvania since ‘91, and also she can’t speak,

jeither. So I know she didn’'t authorize it.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,; Inc.
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Q. She’'s incapacitated?

A, Yes.
A. And nmy wmother, right, my mother let me handle all

the details cf the house. I paid all the bills and

pald Laxes‘and everything.
Q. Since whenr did you pay the allegations obligations
of the property? |
My mother authorized me to pay the taxes.
. When did she authorized you to do that?

. 91,

. Yes.

A
Q
A
Q. In ‘91 when vyou first got ;ﬁvoived?
.
Q

. Did you then know that Raymond D. Mocre had

utility service at the premises known as 6226 Limekiln

Pike?

AL No, I didn’t know that.

Q. Did you know what was going on at that property?

'Was that property occupied?
'A. Fcr three or four years it was abandoned.

Q. What three years was ---7%

A, I can't remember the dates, though. When tnere

wag no one there, we found out --- my nephew Raymond
ID. Moore had a drug habit; right? So we would never

authorize him to stay there, AL one tLime when we

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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fourd out he was there that being my nmother's
grandson, and he has four children, my mother wanted
fhim to go, right. And at one time he did leave there

but with Catherine Moore --- that’s why Catherine

Moore stayed at the house. But we never let Raymond

Moore stay there that we know of. He stayed, but we

'weren't aware that he was staying there. Because of
‘his drug addiction he wasn't responsible for anything,

@0 we would never authorize him Zo have a gas bill.

0. 80 what's your knowledge of the sarliest period of
time he got involved with drug addiction? I mean, was

that 1991 when you got involved with the property or

|before that time?

A. Before that time, because he had been away. For

the last 17 years, he had the disease of addiction.

At this time, he was in rehab ncw in Houston, Texas.

l&nd his wife and him have divorced since that time.
Q. Sc Raymond D. Moore and Catherine Moocre are no

longer together?

A. No. She divorced my brother --- or I mean my

nephew.

Q. Now, did at any time according to your knowledge,

| when you got involved with the property, were you or
1| your mother cr anyone contacted as owners in regards

to a delinguent utility bill at that premises?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc:
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A. I wasn't. I wag never aware of it.

0. How about the PGW bills? If you were involved

with the property, did you not see that there were PGW

 bhills there?

Al I see bills came in underx Catherine's hame. But
‘her mail, I never opened it, I gave it to her.

&. Did she pretty much take care of her ---2

A, 8he mcved out. She moved out, she moveé to
Harrisburg. So my'nephew was away and she moved to

jﬁarrisburg, so there wasn’t nobody ~-- I couldn’'t

contact anyone else and I didn't know exactly where
Catherine had moved. Because she had separated from

my nréphew, and she was in hiding. She didn’t want him

Lo know where she was at.

Q. Now, vyou recently secured the sale of this

prcperzy on January 27th, 2006; 1is that correct?

A Yes.

Q. And when did you learn about the PGW gas bill?

A. At the settlement.

0. Did you not --- were you not informed prior to

that time when the title company was doing their

research that there may be an issue of this PGW lien?

A, Yes. Yes.
Q. So shdrtly befecre this settlement, YGu would have

been aware of the fact that there was a PGW lien?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serxvice, Inc.
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A, Yes.

Q. Then you understand that :hét’s why we're here
today, that that gas bill was for service that was
jincurredVat the premises?

A. Yeah,

Q. At 6226 Limekiln Pike?

A, Yes.

O. But you objected tc paying that at the settlement?
A. Yes, I did.

S0 those funds have been placed in escrow pursuant
ts the outcome of whatever your digpute 1s with PGW,
with the title company: is that correct?

B Yes,
Q. Wwhy did you object to the payment of the PGW bill?

A, Becauge I wasn’'t aware --=- 1 mean, I was aware of
it. Within that 30 days somehow I became aware of it.

But I didn’t want to pay it because it wasn’t ouxr

Bill.

EO. What do you mean?

A. We never had an account. We never had an account
yﬁar the gas. Why would we request the gas company to
have the gas on at Limekiln?

Q. Okay. So what if the gas company says that

| regardless of that, the bill by a municipal lien is

attached to the property itself and not to you orx

‘Sargent’s Couxrt Reporting Service, Inc.
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Raymond D. Mcore or anvyone else? What's your position
in regards to that? |

A, The same thing. That we didn't authorize it and
we shouldn’t have to pay for somébody else‘é gas,

twhich is Raymond D. Moore.

1Q. S50 you feel that the --- whatever debt should be
charged, it should be charged to Raymond D. Moore
because of what reason?

A. Bercause evidently, he must have had an account
with them, with the Gas Works of Philadelphia.

G. Did either you, when you were in ownership in

1997, or to your knowledge, your mcther Julia Scott or
your sister Carolyn Mcore, author:ize Raymond D. Moore

to obtain utility service at 62268 Limekiln Pike?

B, No.

| Q. You never signed --- they never signed ---

Catherine Moore or Raymond D. Moore never signed a

lease with you while you were in ownership?

A, Ne.

Q. Did you know what had happened in termé cof the
utrlity sérvice and what was gecing on there? |
A No. |

Q. You had no knowledge of -~-7

A, Like I said earlier, the house was abandoned for

‘at least three or four vyears. No one lived there.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPE:

I'd like to requcst permission to mark my

_thlblfs and to deal with the introduction of the
exhibits and into the reccrd at a later time after my
'client has been cross examined; if that's okay with

| Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES

For what purpose, Mr. Sharpe?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Well, I definitely want to make sure that

the exhibits are identified and get into the record.

iBut T'd like to not interrupt ~-- I'd like to give

opposing Counsel an opportunity to c¢ross examine him.

JUDGE JONES:

I still don’t understand the purpose, Mr.

‘Sharpe, of the delay. Why can’t we mark the exhibits

for identification and you can reguest admission into

the record at a later time, but we can mark the

exhibits for identification now.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Okay. My apologies, Your Honor. Some of

2|the exhibits I don’t have copies for Your Honor and

1| for opposing Counsel. So that's my ---.

JUDGE JONES:

How many exhibits do you not have

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
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sufficient copies of, Mr. Sharpe? We are off the

frecord.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

Mxr. Sharpe, I have indulged vour
lateness, I have indulged your interruptions with your
cell phone, that the exh:bits that yosu plan to
introduce you do not have sufficient copies for
opposing Counsel, the court reporter or me. What I
havebcommissioned my secretary to do is to make the
apprépriate copies, at which time Mr. Sharpe zan
identify the exhibits and introduce them into
evidence. Mr. Sharpe, do the exhibits elicit any
~furtherrtestimény from your witness in reference to
this matter?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Co the exhibits ~--2

JUDGE JONES:

Do the use of the exhibits elicit any
further testimony from your witness in reference to
‘this?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No, he’'s already testified in regards to

. |any exhibkits.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Okay. 8o you are finished as far as your

'Direct with this?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
In regards to the exhibits.

JUDGE JONES :

Are you finished wath your Direct in

| regard to this witness?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

You may proceed with your Direct, sir,

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. Mr. Hasan, are you stating that you never saw or

' had knowledge excuse me, stated that you never saw or

had knowledge of the billings for utility services at
the premises; is that cgrrec:?

&, No,kﬁut unt il just previcus --- it was like 30
days before the settlement.

Q. Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Thirty (30) days prior to the settlement?

BY ATTORNEY SHARDE:

11Q.  In 2006 or in 19977 20062
la. It was around December of ‘06 {(sic).

. Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES :

December 057
1A. ‘05, excﬁse me .
BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. So you understand that this matter is regarding
disputing the bills that were charged to Raymond D.

Moore at the premises and Catherine Moore at the

premises?

A Yes.
Q. Now, your testimony earlier was that you never

authorized =---?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, coculd we again limit it to

the accuracy of the bill? Authorization was

gtipulated, that he never authorized gas service. I

don't see how the questior relates to the relevance of

or upeaks to any notion abou:t the accuracy of the

bills.
| | JUDGE JONES:
Er~ Sharpe? Please get to the point,
|sir.
ATTORNEY SHARPE:
Could you repéat your staé&meht please?
ATTORNEY FARINAS:
My statement was that your guestion

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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{concerning whether or not he authorized gas service at

the property, I would stipulate to them that he would

not be in a position to enter into a contract for gas

service with PGW, As to whether or not ne maintains
that she had a lease, I believe you've already asked

‘and ansvered that.

ATTORNEY SHARFE:

I have no response to that.

JUDGE JONES :

Ckay. Do you have a further Direct

 que$ﬁiQn tor your witness as far as part of your

|Direct testimony, sir?

ATTORNEY SHARFE:

Yes, I do.

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. Were you ever notified at any point in time 1in
regard to the connection/disconnection or the
 authorization of utility services at 6226 in the nane

of Catherine Moore, after you obtained ownership in

19977
A Ne.

ATTORNEY FARINAS: |

Your Honor, I object toc this line of
gquestioning. Again, it doesn‘t go to the actual gas
charges and whether or not they were correct. As Mr.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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kHagan was not in a conrrach with PGW, he would not'be -

lin a position to be notified by PGW about the gas

bi1ll. Unless that was the relationship, it should

'have nothing to do with what we're discussing today,

which is the accuracy of the bills. I object te any

' further gquestioning along thiskline‘

JUDGE JONES :

Understood, Mr. Farinas. That objection

' is sustained. Mr. Sharpe, please move on.

'BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. Were you, as owner, ever notified that you were

responsible cr you would be responsible for utility

' services at the premises?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

e

Your Honor, I object td the guestion. It
doesn’s go to the accuracy. 'And again; T would
stipulate that he was never notif:ied that he was
respongible for the utilities. He’s still not
respongible. I think that'’s the legal concept tha: is
being touted here. But it’s not what we’'re discﬁssing
here today. |

JUDGE JONES:

That objection is sustained. Mr. Sharpe,

please move on. You are trying the Court's patience,

Bir.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No further guestions.

JUDGE_JONES :

Very well. Mr. Farinas, do you have any
gquestions of this witness?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Just a few brief guestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Go ahead, sgir.

| CROSS EXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Q. Mr. Hasan, yvou were discussing your involvement

3{with the property, not only when ycu owned it, but

prior to that. Did you know --- prior to your f{irst

owning the property'in 1997, did ycu know,that the gas

was --- that the house used gasyas a heating fuel?
A No.
Q. l'm sorry, but could you please refresh my

recollection? When did you first become involved in
taking care of the business of the house?

A. Like I said, in '91.

|©. Okay. At that time, did you know that it had gas

appliances in there?

A.

g
T

=

+

Q. Did you xnow it had & gas heater?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A.  Yeah.

Q. bid yéu know it had a gas hot water heater?

A. Yes.

0. And a gas stove?

A, Yes.

Q. ’Rndvyou said -~- tell me again when --- you said
:thé property was abandoned for a while?

'A.  Yeah.

Q. You thaugh£ no one lived in 1it?

A. That's right.

10. Okay. In what condition was the property at that |
time? |
|a. It wasn’‘t in gcod conditinn.

Q. Can you describe what --- 0ld windows?
A, Well, it weren’t too much of a fQUndation, It was
the way it was =---.

Q. I'm sorry?

 A. There wasn’t too much of the foundation of the
' house. It was the way the house was kept.
0. How wag it being kept?

A.  Untidy.

Q. Windows brdken?

A Nothing like that.

Q. Wagn't the house secure?
N .

. Yeah. No, no. At one time, when the house was

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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abandoned, scmebody had broke in. T wasn't going
:thexe frequently so somebody’had came in,’somebody had
broke in.

EQ. Can I ask you how they got in?

'A. Through the back deor. It seemed like t was

trackad and that's how they got in.

‘Q, Can I ask you how old --- you bought the property
' from someone elge?

A From someone clsc.

Q. So as far as you know, those were theksame windows

| that had been‘in the property from when you came to

know property in 1991; is that correct?

A. I couldn’'t say. | |

Q. Can 1 ask you, sir, from 19381, you knew that the
house ran bn gas; right? o

A, Yeah.

Q. Yeah, but you weren’t aware of the fact that

anyonée was in there «--?

A. TLike I told you earlier, that house was abandconed.

I didn't come there all the time. And somebody had

» | broken in the back door and people were sguatting in

it
0. With respect to anyone in there, did you ever
discover anyone in there and have to haim evicted?

A. You mean my nephew -~~~ or anyonev?

Sargent 8 Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Sguatters.

A. Oh, I never caught any sqguatters. But I could see

‘the signs. They were everywhere, and they had broken

the door open.

Q. Sm‘it was a preperty where people céuld gain
'access to it?

'A. Tc the back door. They broke in the back.

Q. For either time period, befére you becught the
property of aftcr, did you --- you had a concern about

the upxeep of the property; is that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Did you know that the gas heat was on?

A. When I'd usually go in thére, 1t was usually cold.
it was cold.

Q. Did you ever make any or did you ever have

thoughts about, in the wintertime, have the pipes

heated?

A. The only thing I did abcout that, I had reguested

 the water company ¢ut the water oif.

Q. S0 did you ever believe that the pipes had

anything to do with it?

1A, Once they cut the water off, 1 drained the water

Ilpipes.

Q. Thkis is after you owned the property?

A.  Yeah.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. pid you ever have -=-?

A. . Before that --- no, after. I take it back.

Q. Did you ever have gas service physically

disconnccted from the house?

A. 1 told you, it was cold in there.

1Q. Did you ever have gas service or the appliances

disconnected?
'A. No, because I never dealt with the gas.
Q. Even after you were the owner?

A, Even after 1 was an owner.

Q. If 1 can --- you had mentioned something earlier

~about ~-- you went to the property occasionally where
you would see bills for Catherine Mobre there?

A,  Yeah.

10. What did you do abcut that?

A. Well, I couldn't Zcok at them, I have them back.

Q. Okay. This would be at the time that you owned

 the property?

A,  T'm trying to think, maybe *'91, in there.

Q. Okay. You purchaséd the property in late *97; is

that correct?

Q. Okay. And do you remember when you saw Ms.

Moore’'s bills coming to the house?

A No. 1 ¢can’t give you a time.

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Could it have been --- was it before 19977

A, I think so, yeah, it could’be‘

Q. Well, when you went there and saw the pills, do
you remember being the owner? Do you remember when
ghe lived there?

5L AL I think =---.

TR, Did ycﬁ ever cqllect rent from them when you were
the owner? |

AL No. No ways' I never took any money.

Q. Did you ever believe she owed you rent for staying
there? |

2% No. I don’t know; I don‘t believe she owed me.
'Because when they moved in there, it was unauthorized,
and like I said earlier, that’s my mother’s grandsonQ
Q. Right. |

A, And my mother wasn't --- I’talked to my mother
7|about it, and wanted to evict them. But my mother

8 |wouldn’t allow me to evict thém‘ | |

Q. But after 1998, this was youxr property; right?

AL Ne.

- JUDGE JONES:
He co-owned it with his mother.
A, Ca~owned.

JUDGE JONES:

Cr sister?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Yeg. I co-owned it. And that’s my sister’s
grandchildren, too. And that‘s my mother’s great
‘gnandchmldren! And she wasn't going to put them in
‘the street. |

'BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

10. And when Ms. Moore lived at the property, you
wouldn’t consider it abandoned, then. You knew she

|was there; righc?

A. Ng, she lived there for 27 or more ---,
Q. Catherine?

A. Oh, you‘re talilking ~--~ I thought you were talking

about Carolyn.

Q. Oh, I'm gsorry. Catherine Moore, when she lived at

. |the property, what was the condition of the property,
| then? |

A. Again, like I tell you. At what time?

’Q. Okay . Weil, in 20017

A. 1 told you, it was cold.

. Did she cock food?

A. I don’t know if she cooked food or not. I didn’:

live there.

0. Did you ever know or have occasion to use the hot

‘wabter there?

A, No. I never used the bathroom. I juSﬁ hardly ~--

5{I told you I didn’t hardly go --- most ¢f the time I'

Sargent's Court Reporting Servicé, Inc.
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didn’t hardly go there.
Q. And’yec, for whatever reason, you did not try to
evict Ms. Moore?

A, I told you why.

Q. When Catherine Moore was at the proper:ty, did she

have children? Were there children or not at the
property?
A. Yes, four. That’'s why I didn’t evict her. It was

wy brother's or my nephew’s addiction. We wasn't

going to punish Catherine and her four children which

is my sister's grandchildren ad which is wy mother's

great grandchildren. We wasn't going to punish the

chnldren on account of their father who was addicted

to narcotics.

Q. S0 against your better judgment, you did allow

them to stay; is that what youw’re saying?
A, 1 didn't allow them to stay, they stayed. But I

' didn't allow them to stay.

Q. How d¢ you figure?

A They was there.

. But choosing not to evict them 1s to allow them to

stay; correct?

A.  You say that, but I don’t know --- they were
struggling. They was there, and she was --- she said
she was strugglirg. And she was struggling.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc..
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Q. Were they ever there over the winter periods, to

your knowledge?
A. I don't know. 1 doubt 1it. *Cause Cathy had left

to live with her mother. Then,she came back., They

lhad that kind of relationghip. She left and then

she'd go back again.
Q. OQkay. 1£ 1 can --- I guess I want to ask you, are

vou a gas customer by chance?

A, Yeah.
Q. Do you feel that you have a good judgment as to
what iz an accurate bill or an inaccurate bill?

A, Yeg.

Q. Okay. If I would tell you a bill for gas usage

from January to February; that you used 342 units of
gas, resulting in a charge of $296.01; does that sound
like a féir bill for winter usage?

A. What are talking about, 30 days, month to month?

Q. Yeah, 30 days. I'm sorry. January 13th through

February 12th.

A. Yeah, because my gas is $290-sone.

|©. Okay. And in summertame, you would expect the

bills to be lower; correct?

'ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Objection, Your Honor, on grounds of

relevance. I don’t understand why wmy client’s

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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analysis of what gas may be in the winter or the
gunmer is relevant.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Actually, Your Honoxr, I think thisyis
vexy'rélevant. 1 seriocusly doub:z that Mr. Hasan's
argument is actually the accuracy cf the bill, and

this argument is just a reason to keep us here, I

tdon’t 2hink he has any issue with the accuracy of the

jbills. He just has an issue witn the fact that money

is being held pursuant to the Municipal Lien Act that

‘he was not given the proceeds of the sale. My reason

 for asking qguestions to see now he feels about the

bills for the period, I'm just trying to get a handle

on his feeling about what’'s a high gas pill.

JUDGE JONES:

The objection is overruled. You may

‘answer the guestion, Mr. Hasan.

A. Repeat the guestion.

'BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. The guestion is, would you expect gas bills in the

summer time to be lower than they are in the

wintertime?

L. - Yeah.
Q. Okay. A gas bill between May 1l4th and June 16th,

using 33 units of gas for the time that it was billed

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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in 1998, is $32. Does that seem like a fair bill to

you?

{a. For how much?

Q. For $32.

A Yeg.

Q. Do you have any specific theory or knowledge or

idea - -~ or'any parcticular gas bill that may be

inaccurate?

'A. No. I didn't pay for the gas there at all.

Q. Okayfy So do yocu have a basis to believe that they
are inaccurate?

A. I never seen the bills.

Q. Would you like to see the gas bills?

A, No, not really, because they're not ours; why?

0. So do you truly dispute their accuracy or do you
, Y

just objecting to ---?

A. I don’t have no knowledge of the gas bills. I

have no'knowledge.

Q. Okay. I'm going to give you knowledge. Do you

Want to gee them?

A. Z2f you insist.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

- Your Honor, I would like to show a

document which I have previously marked as PGW Exhibit

Three. Could it be marked that way?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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(PGW Exhibit Three marked for
identification.)

JUDGE JONES :

PGW Exhibit Three, actually what'’'s marked

Exhibit ---.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I'm sorry. My normal process 1is to bring |

a loose set of multiple copies, and I have a separate

ksat. and I would like to have ~-- and since I'’'ve

previously marked this, I previously marked this as

PGW Exhibit Two, going out of order.

JUDGE JONES:

All right. You've provided copies to the
court reporter and opposing Counsel?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

And you wish to approach the waitness with

the Exhibit?

ATTORNEYFFARINAS:

Yes, Youf Honor, 1 wish to approach.
JUDGE_JONES :

Go ahead, sir.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. 'Mr“Hasan, 1’11 show you this document which has

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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[been marked PGW Exhibit Three. It is a two-page

‘document, which is8 the «-.,

JUDGE JONES ;

Correction, three pages.

'BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. 1'm scrry. Three pages, Which is, at first, the

statement of account tor gas consumed at the Limekiln

address under the account of Catherine Moore. I ask

you, sir, to take a look at it, if I can explain to
you from left to right, the left column is the date of
a transaétion or when a bill or:a payment took placé.
The next column describes what kind of transaction

that was. There is the two center cclumns of tke

page, which is described -~~~ where dates appear, the
'dates for which the bills pccurred, the gas

consumption occurred. The column at the --- second

column from the right outlines the usage, and since

we're talking about a pericd a little bit far 1in the

past, I want to just'dwell on the usage, but 1f you

want to know what was actually charged, it is the

third column from the left, that showsg the aCtual

charge for that usage. But can I ask you to take a

look at that? In,fact, I'1l sit down and ---. If
you‘d like to take a look at the various bills on the

exhibit, see whether or not they ring true as far as

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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to you, or if you actually have any dispute as to the
accuracy of the bills. Do you have a dispute with the

accuracy of the bills?

|a. These aren’t my bills. I don‘t dispute them.
Q. 8o I‘mr asking you ---7

A it’s not my ---.

Q. I understand. The bills are for Ms. Catherine
:Mocre, |

A, Yes.

Q. S0 is your reason for being here'sbmeth;ng other

than then accuracy of the bills?

A. The only thing T can say 1s you’d have to ask

3{Catherine Mocre about these bills. They‘re not my

biZls. |

Q. S0 your reason for being here is not to discuss
the accuracy of the bill, but father‘the fact

that -==«? |

A. - You're charging the wrong person.

Q,k I'm charging Catherine Moore.

AL No. You're charging the wreong person.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I have no further questions.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you. Mr. Hasan, I have a couple

gquestions for you. Catherine Moore and Cathy Moore

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servica, Ingc.,
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are the same person; correct

A. Yeah.

JUDGE JONES:

The time frame where yvou recollec: the

prmyérty was abandoned, ycu said was three or four

years; correct?

A. Yeah.

JUDGE JONES:

Can you remember, to the best of your

recollection whether i1t was the time period from

'90-what to '90-what?

A. Yeah. I don't remember the dates.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. To the best of your recollection,

can you recall whether it was prior to Catherine Moore

‘being in the property or not?

A, Can 1 say something?

JUDGE JONES:
Answer the‘question, sir.
A. Okay. I have something I want to show you. I got
two people in a nursing home that are'~§-‘
JUDGE_JONES:
‘Answer the’question for me.

A. I ¢can’'t remewmber.

CJUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B814) 536-83908 o




L%

~3 - O

16

17|
18|
19§

20
21

22

23

24

25 |

fAs)

68

Answer the guestion. You cannot

remember? Okay. Do you remember whether it was prior

to you obtaining ownership of the property in *977?
A, Repeat it?

JUDGE JONES:

Prior to you cbtaining ownership of the
property in '9%7, was the property abandoned?
A, 1 don't know.

JUDGE JONES:

You don't recall. Okay. 1Is there a

possibility that your mother, Ms. Julia Scott, who you

sai1d ig incapacitared, is she able to write, sir?

AL No, she can't. There's no way, I got two people

in the nurs:ing home.

JUDGE JONES:

OCkay. Wasg she able to write in ‘97, sir?
A, Yeah.
JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And in fact, that’'s how I expect

‘that you obtained ownership, because she was able to

il@gally write something to give her ownership rights

Lo you, Is it possible that she provided scmething
written for leasing the property tc Ms. Catherine
Moore?

A. Is it possible?

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

Yes.

A Yes, it’'s possible.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Now, ycu also stated in your

testimony that there are familial ties here as far as

Catherine Moore and children that she had with your

rnephew, Mr. Raymond D. Mocre, being grandchildren and
great grandchildren --- grandchildren of your sister,

great ygrandchildren of your mother; is that correct?

AL Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

And you also statedrzhat because of the

children, you did not want_them'to/be harmed, based on

something that the parent, Mr. Raymond Moore, may have

sldone in effect?

{A. Right.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And you also testified that there

was evidence of bills that you saw in the property of

'w6226 Limekiln Pike addressed to Catherine Moore;

correct, sir?

31 A, Yes.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. So could there ever have been a

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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time, sir, when there was knowledge of the children

}being‘in the property, that the grandmcecther and mother

decided to allow them to stay in the property?

'A. Grandmother couldn’t, because she was in a nursing

'home. She wasn't able to talk or communicate things.

JUDGE JONES:

The grandmother being Carolyn?

1A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

What about Julia Scott?
A. Julia Scott was capable, but I personally don't
think -~~,

JUDGE JONES :

$o she would have been able to make that

decision, 8ir?

A. Yeah.

JUDGE JONES:

ALl right. ©Qkay. I have no further
quéstions. Mr., Sharpe, I ﬁid have your exhibits, sif,

as well as copies.

ATTORNEY SHAREE:

Thank you.
A. Can I be excusged?

JUDGE JONES :

That is up to your Counsel, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Does Counsel need further guestions of
the witness?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I already indicated I have no further
gquestions.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Ckay. Redirect on ~---.

JUDGE JONES:

I'm interested in the rarking of your

exhibizs, sir. The exhibits that I just handed to

yéu?
ATTORNEY SHAREE:

Yes,

JUDGE JONES:

I'm interested in the identification of
cthe exhibits. That was, as far as I understood, part
of your Lirect.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Ckay. Before I Re&ifect, would you like

{to address thQSE?

JUDGE_JONES:
Yes.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

I have marked, for purposes of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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identification Exhibits C-1, which is the fee simple

| deed of record, dated February 17th, 1990, from

Raymend Moore to Carolyn Moore --- I mean, excuse me,

Raymond Moore and Carolyn Moore to Julia Scott and

Carolyn Moore, as Exhibit C-1, Complainant’s C-1.

JUDGE JONES :

Tt shall be identified.
(Complainant’s Exhibit One marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

I'd like to identify for pufposes of the

| record as Exhibit C-2, the fee simple deed dated
November 19th, 1997, between Julia Scott, parent, and

Robert Louis Moore, a/k/a Haneef Hasan. That again;

ig BExhibit €¢-2. And I'd like to identify as Exhibit
C-3 the HUD-1 settlenment statement for the sale of

6226 Limekiln Pike dated January 27, 2006, and that is

| Exhibit C-3.

CUDGE JOHNES:

C-2 and C-2 shall be so identified.
{Complainant's Exhibit Two and Three
marxed for identification.)

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONEE:

Sargent's Court Reporting Servide, 1nc.'
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Do yeu plan on providing ccpies, sir?

ATTORNEY SHARPE: BT .

Yes. I1f 1L could so mark them and provide

copies to «--,

JUDGE JONES :

Very well.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

May I Redirect, ma'am?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Can we have copies of those?

I'm sorry[ sir. Once they’re identified,
they’re distributed so that the pecple can understand
‘what you are talking about that’s identified on the
record. Mr. Moore, please indulge us.  I undexrstand
that your patience is wearing thin. You may proceed
‘with your Redirect, Mr. Sharpe.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Thank you, Your Honor.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

a. Mr. Moore, you were presented with a copy ot
‘Exhibit Three from PGW in regards to the brlling at
the 6226 Limekiln Pike premises during =--- well,

kprobably during the period of tiwme where you would

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' have been in ownership. Do you still have that

exhibit to your right, Mr. Moare?

A Yeanh.
Q. I'm talking about Exhibit Three that was presented

to you by PGW, the one ---.

A. Oh, that.

Q. Yes. Now, again, according to Exhibit C-2, you

ame into ownership of the property as of 19977
. Yes.

Yes.

-

@
A
Q. E@yycu have that exhibit with you?
A
Q

. Okay. Can you look to the date, because you came

into ownership as of November 1997. Is that reflected

lin the list eof the billing that you received in

Exhibis Three from PGW?

A Yeah,

Q. Do you see anything that notates November of 1997

{on page one of two on the first page there about

halfway down?

A. Yeah, I see November 24th, 189967.
1 |Q. Yeah. So it lcoks there like during the time that

you came into ownership, there was active service at

the premises?

A I said Novemberxr, I'm sorry. It wasn't November,

it was September. September 24th, r97,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Right .
A. And according to this they paid the current bill
of $100, I believe.

Q. Right. 8o you see that there was active service

at the location. Did you know that this sexrvice was

being billed at the location?

rA. No.

Q. Did you ever have occasion to go out, because you

sa.d you went out sometime, that would have been in

' the wintert:me, and you said you went there and it was

cold?
A. Yeah.
Q. Did you know what the Qtatus’oi thc service wasfét'
all, what was being érovided?

L. Right. Whenever I took =--- they said the heater
was broke.

0. ~They said the heater was broke?

A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. Do you know if there was ever any agreement
with PGW to get any of‘the utility services repaired
or otherwise?

A, Noc. They never said anything.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
I have no further gquestions of the

wictnegs.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES :

Mr. TFarinas, any Recross?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

No further guestions,.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Hasan, you are excused,
sirc.
A. Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe, do you wish to =-=--
ATTORNEY SHARPE:
Yeah, I’'d like to move for the ---.

JUDGE JONES ;

--- admit these ecxhibits, C-1 through C-3

into the record?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:
Yes, I'd like move for the admission of
those exhibits into evidence, into the record.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinas, is there an objection to the

admission of the Exhibits C-1 through C-37?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Your Honor, for relevance, Exhibit C-1 is
beyond the scope of what we're doing in this

proceeding, I believe. In support of the standing

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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issue, the finding on the standing issue, the deed
which conveys to Mr. Hasan, his ownership of the

property is relevant, but the ownership interest of

‘the property prior to that I don't think is relevant.

‘I object to the admission of C-1.  However, I have no
objection to €~2 and C-3.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe, is there a response to the
objection wf Exhibit C-17

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Absolutely, Your Honor. On the issue of

‘relevancy, 1 believe it's entirely relevant that my

client, who obtained his interes:'through his rnother,

Julia Scott. Julia Scott was the record owner from

Raymond Moore as of 1990. I think this matter goes

back to 1990. We’re not just talking about billings

from 1987. If we are, I'11 agree. If we're saying
that we’re nct talking about billings that predated my

client’s'ownership, then I certainly have no objection

'to the exclusion of this particular deed.

- JUDGE JONES:

Actually, the scope that we’re talking
about is under your contrel, Mr. Sharpe, as you are

representing the Complainant that’s bringing the

complaint.

Sargent’s Court Réporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes. But I’m/saying to Your Honor for
cnekSake of argument, the billing that PGW is
xéquesting paynent for dates all the way back toc 1990.
So if what they‘re saying_by that is that they’'re not
billing for anything prior to my client’s ownership
interests in 1997, then I’'d have no objection. But
i’d certainly have an objectién if we’re taiking about
billiﬁg that goes back to the yéar of 19%0, and here
thaog deed is showing a chain of title that my client
is involved,in that dates back to 1990.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Hearing‘:he argumenté on
ielgvancy, the objection to Exhibit €C-1 is overruled
\and_it will be admitted. 1Is tLhere anyching further
for the Complainant, Mr. Sharpe? e

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No, Your Honor, there’s not.

JUDGE JONES:

o

Very well, Mr. Farinas, I am ready for
your presentalion, sir.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, Your Honor. 1I'd like to call Ms.

Anne Marie Cromley.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent*s Court Reporting Service, Incg.
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Good afternoon, Ms. Cromley, please raise

your right hand.

ANNE MARIE CROMLEY, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFLED AS FOLLOWS:
JUDGE JONES:
Very well. You may be seated. Can you

state your full name, spelling your last name fcr the

record?

A. anne, A-N-N-Z, Marie --- it'g ftwo words,

M-A~R-I+E. Middle name is Teresa, T-E-R-E«85-A, last

name is Cromley, C-R-C-M-L-E-Y.

JUDGE JONES:

And'you are a PGW employee?

A.  Yes, 1 anm.

- JUDGE JONES:

In what capacity, ma’am?
A. My current title is customer review cfficer, and

within my title, I investigate and resolve informal cr

formal complaints from the customer and the Bureau of

i Congumer Bervices.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you. Mr. Farinas, you may continue

with this witness.,

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Thank you, Your Hcnor.
| DIRECT EXAMINATLION

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. Ms. Cromley, did you investigate thé formal
complaint filed by Mr. Hasan, this billing complaint?
A. Yes, I did. |

Q. Can you briefly tell us the overall result of your
'iﬁvesﬁigation? |

AL Yes. For my investigation, I had looked at the
.fsfmal complaint, and there was a mention on it of a
 Raymcnd J. Moore. PGW did not have a Raymond J. Moore
as a customer of record. We do have and did have as a
lcustomer of record a Raymend D. Moore, and we also had
as a customer of record a Catherine Moore.

Q. From what period of time did Mr. Raymond ﬁ‘ Moore
‘have gasg service at 6226 Limekiln Pike?

A. Mr. Raymond Moore was a customer of record from
"9/5 of 1981 through‘tot7/24 ofk1996, And then again,
9/16 of '98 through to 2000. L

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you. Yeur EHonor, 1'd like to have
| marked as PGW Exhibit One, a multiple page document,
which is the statement of accounts for the account in

the name of Raymond D. Moore at 6226 Limekiln Pike.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Servicc, Ihc‘
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JUDGE JONES:

It shall be s0 marked.
{PGW Exhibit One marked for
- identification.)

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

o, Ms. Cromley, I’d like to ask you sone gquestions

about this document. Did you obtain this document?

A Yes, I did.

Q. Can you tell me where the dccument ccmes from?
A. This comes from PGW’'s computer system.

Q. Would that be the billing, the PGW bill for which

you receive payment f{rom cusiomers?

A. Yesg, it is.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Farinas and Ms. Cromley, please keep

your voices up. We have competition.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. s this PGW's normal course of business to keep
that billing in the computer system?

A Yeg, it isg.

0. I'd like to ask you some guestions about the

information contained in here. Each of the little

entries are --~- represent different information

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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regarding each customer’s account; is that correct?
AL That is correct.

Q. Are these entries and information entered by PGW

employees?
K. Yes, they are,
Q. Is it the PGW employee’s job to input the bits of

information into thig document?
A Yes, it is.
0. and when they do input the bits of information

into the document, do they do it at or near the time,

the event described occurred?

A Yes, they do.
Q. Could I ask you to outline this document so that

we have an understanding of what we are looking at,

| what the document tells us, generally, and then if

could ask you to comment on the usage at :the service

address by Mr. --- under the account of Raymond D.

 Moore?

A, Yes. This document gives transaction dates and
types of transactions, the current amount, the total
amount, any adjustments. It also gives the date of

the bill. It gives a start date and an ending date.

It also gives the type of code for the reading,

whether it was an actual reading or an estimated

| reading. It also gives the end reading and then the

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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beginnirg reading. The current balance, usage, and it

also gives the meter number.
On this particular document, 1f you follow down

the second column, it will tell you if the customer

made a payment, any type of transaction, 1f it was

transferred, what the bill was, any late payment

charges and a running account. If we look at this ---

‘actually, this particular document, if we loock, it

starte with 1/1 cf 1896. And you see the type of

transaction i1s cenversion. PGW did convert from an

{old computer System to a new computer system, and

|that’s why you see that cenversion date. You won't

see it anywhere else in the document.

At that particulay time back in ‘96, his --- Mr.

Moore’s current account balance at that time was
1$2,747.86. That would have been transferred over into

| the new computer system. If we go down to the fourth

segment, we’ll look at 11/9 of 19%8. There is a bill,

the bill is in the amount of $148.18. The time period

for that biil wasg 9/16 ©of 798 to 11/9 of "98. It was
ant actual reading. The index on the meter was 4379
'and 1f you skip over, the usage was 164 Ccf of gas.,
Q. Ms. Cromley, can you tell us how you know i:'waSV

an actual reading?

A, Yes. The read code is an R, and the R indicates

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that that is an AMR meter in the property, and the

truck recads it.

Q. Can you tell us what an AMR is?

A It's an auvtomatic meter reading device. The

reading is transmitted in electronicaily.

Q. I notice further down under the transaction date

[of 2/11/199%%, is a bill for $130 and some change.

|Ict*s for the period of January 13th through February

11thk, 1999. The read code says Y. Can you‘explain
what that means?

A, Yes. That i1s an estimate. For some particular

reason, PGW didn’t read it. It could have been

weather conditions at thatbt time. If thre truck did not

go past that particular street at that time, we will

have an estimated reading.

Q. And --~ 80 what does PGW do with that estimated
reading to balance it out?

AL When the next reading comes in, it adjusts.

0. And the next reading?

AL Okay. The actual reading, an estimated reading'

would have been in line with what the other readings
were.

Q. Sc what was the estimated reading?

'A. Okay. The estimated reading was 48082. When PGW

got the reading the next month, 4670, whizch would have

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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adiusted that bill.

Q. It sorry. Can you tell us again, what’s the

reading?

|a. 4670 or is it 48707

| RO It looks like 4870.

A. I'm sorry. Okay. The 4870 --- I'm sorry, I was

on the Wrong line. Okay. 8o that would have adjusted

the previous estimated read. And then the next two

are actually ~--.

Q. Can you comment on the payment patterns of Mr.

'Raymond D. Moore while he wasg at the Limekiln

property?

A. Yes. I don’t have the payment histbry for the
early *'90s. It started with 1998. There is a payment
at the top of this document from 9/14 of 98 of $385.

and that is the only payment up until the time that

the gas was shut off. There are no further payments.

Q. When was the’gas shut off?

AL The gas was actually shut off --- in 2000, PGW
actually shut if off at the curb. This record, if you
would indulge me, Your Honor, and go to page three of
the~document, you will follow down at the dates and

you will see where it ends and there’s no further

‘transactions there. In October, PGW picked up a

ligting of what’s called ro usage listing, which

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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indicated that SOmething was going on with the

| property, we did try to get iIn and got no response.
o we did shut it off at the curb, but apparently the

property ended up vacant at that point in time.

The next couple pages of the document show that
PGW cancelled out the billing* ‘And we billed it,
actually, back to 7/19 of ’'99. 1If we look at page
three again, there;s an‘index,‘ If you iookkat the
index column for an end read of 5003. If we go back
to page one of the document and foullow down Lhé‘column
until you see 7/15 of 1995, and follow over 5/.14 of
‘99 to 7/15 of 99, that was when we actually
finalized it. Arnd the bill at that time was

$4,646.14. 1f you were to continue following this

document, you will see that index of 5003 all through
these pages, which meant that we were getting no

| readings, that the meter stopped. And if you Zollow

on to the last page of this document, which is page
five of five, PGW had actually cancelled out all the
bills, and the final bill, which actually went into
write-off 8/28 of 2002, was in the amount of

$5,123.64,

|Q. Ms. Cromley, can I direct your attention to the

next two'pages of PGW Exhibit One? Can you tell us

where this information comes from?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|A. Yes. This is from FGW's computer system. The

first page is what’s called an application. This

particular application, :1f you look,dowh ~he left

lcolumn, two lines from the bottom, you'll see an

application date of 8/13 of 1991, and a payroll

number, that's the person who took this application at

that time. And this application was taken for a Mr.

'Raymond D. Moore, and the effective lease or deed

date, which Mr. Moore would have either told or

submitted, was 8/10 of 1991. That’s one application.

The second page is another application for Mr. Raymond
D. Moore.

Also, Your Honor, I’'d like to point out that Mr.
Mcore s Social Security nhmber is on this appllcatlon,
which states that he did g;ve information to a PGHW
repregentative. The second pate is another
application. If you lbok down the left-hand column,

there is an application 9/12 of 1998. On this

particular application, it does show a landlord name,

and that would be in your left-hand column as you come

down, three lines, and it says a Ms. Mocre, and to the

 right of that, it does say collects rent.

Q. Ms. Cromley, can I ask you to comment genera.ly on
the accuracy of the bills that were rendered on this

property for this time period?

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. PGW feelg that the bills are correctly accounted._

Q. Okay. At the time while the billing was going on,
1did PGW ever see any complaints or disputes regarding
the accuracy of the bill from anyone.

A No, we did not.

Q. At this time I'd like to --- since 1 previously

distributed it, I’'d like to turn everyone’s attention

to the document which I have marked as PGW Exhibit

Three.,

JUDGE JONES:

Very well., Ycu may proceed, Mr. Farinas.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

0. Ms. Cromley, do you have that document in front of
you?

A. Yes, 1 do.

Q. ‘Can you, again, identify this document to us and
what it reflects? | |

Al Thig document is from PGW's computer system.

1 0. Would y&ﬁr testimony be the same if I asked you

guestionsg concerning the rate information centained in

this document as with Exhibiz One?
B Yes, it will.

Q. can you tell us who this data reguest repor:, this

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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89 |
is for ---? |
A. Yes. . This is for a Catherine‘Mcore, 6225 Limekiln
Pike. |
Q. What time period dces it cover? v '

A. Okay. This is from 7/24 of 1986 tokgflé-of 1998,

Q. Again, can you comment on the usage pattern and on

the general accuracy of the accounting for gas usage

at this property?

B. Yes. This is the same type of service with

different dateg. The meter number --- that we

obtained actual readings, actual AMR readings all the

|way through, up until she was finalized in ‘98. A

listing of the payments is also ~-- PGW did receive a

number of payments while Catherine Moore was a

‘customer. The left-hand column shows those payments.

Actually, I did count up that Ms. Moore made eight

payments while she was a customer cf PGW.

Q. 1 see there’s several transactions in there that

begin with the letters CRP. Can you':ell us what was

going on with the account at that time?

A. Yes. Ms. Catherine Moore would have been on a

gspecial agreement called the customer responsibility

'program agreement. With this particular agreemenﬁ,

customers do receive some type of credit towards their

bill, provided they keep up the with agxeement for a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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certalin awmount of time.

Q. FKeally guickly, can you tell us the criteria for

being on the CRP agreement?
|a. Yes. catherine's income would have to have been

1150 percent the poverty level to be able to enter into

the CRP agreement.
Q. Would she have paid her gas bili, the full usage

of her gas bill each month?

AL No. She would have been forgiven for some of her
usage. | |

Q. And when thé bill was finalized, was she charged
'with just that which she did not pay under the CRP
agreewment, or was she charged for the total amount of
'gas used of which for she did not pay as if she was

‘not on the --~- did not have the CRP agreement?

A. Okay. She was charged for the balance of the gas

7lat the time, which was in the amount of $1,362.71.,

Thig partizular agreewment, she did receive some

1 forgiveness con.

'Q{ Mr. Cromley, 1’d ask you to turn to the third page
of PGW Exhibit Three. |

A Yes. The third page of PGW Exhibit Three is the

s fapplication of Catherine Moore. At the time that

Catherine Moore applicd, she did have & landlord, name

5| listed as a Julia Scott ard she also did give ar

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508




o) S ¥

~}

10
11
1z
13
14
15
16

17

18|

19

20 |

21
22
23

24

21
address. If yvou follow dawn the left-hand column,

three sentences from the bottom, her application date

ig 7/22 of 1996.

Q. I see in the left --- in the right-hand corner at

the bottom, in the space of effective lease date.
|A. Uh-huh (yes).

. Isen't that the same ---2

A. I believe if Catherine were asked to show

| something, 2t would have been the same paperwork that

Mr. Raymond Moore would have shown on 2/1 of *81. So
whether Raymond and Catherine had a lease or a deed at |

that particular time, T can’t really say. But they

did obtain the date. Catherine may have said she was
a wife to Mr. Raymond Moore, and got the gas under the

pretext, but I do believe she would have had something

like that.
Q. Can I ask you to comment generally upon the

accuracy of the bills with respect to gas usage and

did you find that these bills are correct?

A. Yes. I did fird that these bhills are correct.

The readings indicate low usage in the summer months,

higher usage in the winter months, and in succession,

T don’t gee that any bill looks out of line or there'’s
anything - .
1Q. I'm asking, did you hear the testimony of Mr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908 :
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Hasan earlier concerning --- and his description of

the house? Did you hear that earlier?

la. ves, 1 did.

Q. Can you --- if a house is not well kept, the

windows are old, Where there is individual or at

 least several break-ins of bacﬁ doors, tell us abdut

the energy efficiency of such a kind of house?

A, Yes. Tt would have been my knowledge the winter
bills would be higher, because there’s no conservation
methods being practiced. It you have old windows,

' doors that are open, it weould run the gas bills up in

the winter.
0. Could the situation exist where if the condition

of the property were such that there was energy being

' consumed but still feeling cold on the property?
A. Yes, that is possible. It depends on what they
 have the thermostat at, and if the house was not

insulazed well, there could be some drafts.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor. Finally, Your

Honor, I'd like to distribute cne final document which

1 think I did have you =-~- it is marked as PGW Exhibit

Six. I had decided not to introduce PGW Exkibits Two

and Four. It is a one-page document. It is the

electronic representation of the Bureau of Consumer

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-BS08
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servicekdecision to admit My, Hagan's informal

conmplaint.

{PGW Exhibit Six marked for

identification.)

'BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

iQ, ‘Ms. Cromley, do you have that document in front of

you?

A,  Yes, 1 do.

Q. Could you briefly summarize the decision of the
Bureau of Consumer Services in this matter?

AL Yes, Mr. Moore had filed an informal complaiht to
the Public Utility Commission. After their
investigation, the Bureau of Consumer Services did
gtate that their case was closed with no decision

rendered., They state they had no jurisdiction, the

dispute involves a bill that was finalized more than

four years ago and that they had sent a closing letter

to the customer.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

All right. No further guestions at this
time. My witness is available for Cross Examination.
JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Do you wish to admit your

,exhibits into the record?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 , '
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Yes, Your Honor. I move that PGW

'Exhlbits One, Three and S$ix be admitted.

JUDGE JONES:

94

Is there an objection to the admission of

Exhibitg -«- PGW Exhibits ©One, Three and $ix?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No objection.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. They are admitted. Mr,
Sharpe, your Crogs, sir?
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. Ms. Cromley, a couple questions as to Exhibits One

and Three, and your initial testimony was that you

have no records for activity on that account prior to

1996; ig that correct?
A. No. PGW converted a new computer system,

Q. Right.

A, and our new computer system starts here with 1998.

We do have records in the old system of billing. I

did not bring that, so --- I mean, if you would like

that to be submitted, I’'m sure we can comply with tha

wigsh. There are maybe two ——-'maybe I can get you tw

pages shewing what the bills were in succegsion fbr

two yeays. That would probably be all I could get

t

Q

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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you.

o  Okay. 8o in terms of the issuss of conversion,
and the amount starting on Exhibit One of $2,747.86,
you currently have no records in regards to that
billing for the $2,747.86; is thatkcafrect?

1A, That 1 told the Court, I didn't bring any records
' pertaining tc that report.

Q. ©Okay. That’s what I was referring to when I said

fprior to 1996, you had no records in terms of that

Lilling in regards to a conversion. Now, on Exhibit

' Three, there’s also the notation for a conversion
whieh indicates an amount of $1,758.323. You have no

| records in regard to that billing amount either; is

that correct?
A. Not with me.

. Okay. Bo those two amounts, you have no records

in regard to conversicn amountsg. You made a statement

in regards to Exhibit One that there was one payment

of approximately $328-some made on that account?

A. $385.

la.  s3852?
A. It’S‘actually listed right here on that eXhibit,

sécond notation, if you look at 9/14 of 1998, you see

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89508



fvad

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19|

20

21

22

23
24

25

s W N ‘
o ¥ o0 ow

96

. --- the notation that’s PAY, that’s a payment ---

Okay.
~~=« for 5385,
Now, that was in 19%98. There were no other

payments on the account at all?

{tA.  Previous to 199872

|o. After that date.

A. No, no other payments after that date.

Q. and yeu were --- well, not you, but PGW allowed

service to centinue for three yvears after that with no

paymencs?

A That is correct.

Q. Isn't that a little unusual, wouldn’t you say?

A. PGW does go out and do visits, but I can’t really

answer for why the aécountywas not shut off. It’'s
back in 1998. I didn't bring any records as to when
we visited or what we did at the property, if that's

what you're talking about.

Q. Would you say that enforcement or‘collection has

been a problem with PGW? -

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, L object. Again, as you have
reminded us all that this matter is about the accuracy
of the documents. Ms. Cromley said if she knew she

would bring whatever information she could about

"Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
) (814) 536-8908 :
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collection activity. That is not relevant. Whatever

coLlection activity or policies PGW had or did or

{didn't take is nct relevant,

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Your Honor, I just think that if --- I
think it’s relevant because if a:t the commencement of

this account, $38%5 is paid, but then three years

hence, there’s no payments made, I mean, it just goes
; p ] g

to our argument made prior, thereto in terms of the

activity on the account, Mr. Moore‘s brother’s (sic)

*‘irreﬁponsibllity“ But at the same time, PGW's

activizy in enforcement on the account, I think is
relevant .

JUDGE JONES:

Ags far as reievancy, the breadth of the

| relevancy is very broad. However, I am very much

concerned that you are going far afield of the issue
in this case. I will allow this gques:iion, kut please

do not pursue this line of gquestioning any further, as

| far as enforcement by PGW. Do you want the witness to

respond to your guestion, sir?

'ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No, I don’t. No, I don't.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inb.
(814) 536-8508




1§28

 ad
o

jees
Nk

22
23

24

e R T

98
BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. You made a statement about the codes on these

aging reports where there was an issue of no reading

and the metzer was stopped on Exhibit One?

A. Yes.
Q. Can you clarify that for me and what that really
means?
A. Okay. PGW, in 1991 received a listing showing
what atcounts were not showing usage. So in order to
see why §~~, ‘ ’

JUDGE JONES:

In 1%91, Ms. Cromley?

‘A. 1901. I'm sorry, Your Hoaor.

JUDGE JONES:

1901, Ms. Cromley?

A. Wait. October of 2001.

JUDGE JONES :

Thank you.

1a. In October of 2001, a listing was generated and

PGW went out to this property, tried to get in, could

lnot get in. When we finally got in, I believe it was

2003 when another customer had applied for service.
PGW had the index on the meter of 5003. If you look

at these documents, 1f you look at page three of this

‘document and follow it backwards, you’ll see that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8B908 '
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index of %003, which indicates that the ERT device

that was on the meter did not move at all.

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

0. Which means that there wasg no service aﬁ the
| location during that pericd of time? |

A Right,' No one was using gas.

Q. okay. On page =--- on the Iast page of this

exhibit, where you discussed the application, the
application information?

A. Yes.

Q. You said that it was stated that there was a
landlord’s name of a Ms. Moore. I’'m 1oQking‘at the
notation, landlord'name, Ms. McoreQ And the address
‘says,co;lecns rent or something like that. What does
that wmean?

AL Okay. What it means is this person that,applied
for gyas, this Mr. Raymond Moore, wéuld have been asked
the addre;s for the landloxd. Apparénﬁly, Mr~ Moore
didn’t have the address. 80 he would have said that
the landlord collects the rent. ’And it would have’
been something that the district office would have
asked him at the time. |

Q. Now, when you ---7?

A.  Maybe he said Ms. Mcore 1ivc$ there. She lives

there and she collects the rent, I can't really answer

Sa:gent s Court Reportlng Service, Inc.
‘ (B14) 536-8908
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'what occurred at this particular time when he made his

application.

Q. But in the same sense; maybe there’s no lease. It
says lease date on that notation of 9/12/987?
A. Uh-huh (yes) .

Q. Now, when you were speaking in regards to Exhibit

‘Three}‘you said that the lease would have been the

same lease that was relied on by Catherine Moore, but

the cffective lease/deed dated 2/1/91.

for Raymond Moore, you see the same thing. You see an

effective lease, a due date, §/10 of *51.

Q. Well, maybe I‘m loocking at the wrong thing.
A. PGW Exhibit One, there were two applications.

Q. Okay. One says 8/10 of ’91, again, back to this

1991 that you don‘t have records for. And the cther

says 2/1 of "91. And then anotherﬁsays 9/12 of '98.

A. Right.

0. S0 with this being the two, how did vyou determine

that it would have been possibly the same agreement

that ~--- related to Exhibit Three?
ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Again, we're beyond the guestion of ---

we're moving away from the accuracy question and going

to the relationship guestion =---.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc,
' (814) 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

Understood, Mr. Farinas, but however,
they are your exhibits and the witness -~- Coungel is
examining the veracity of the exhibits.

A. Okay. What I'd like to say about those particular

' dates, that would have been the information that these

applicants wculd have submitted at the time. I don't

have copies cf whether they submitted a lease or deed
at that particular time, but these are the aates that
this particular representative would have put down. I

believe when I testified before for Catherine Moore on

|her application and 1 did say her effective date of

lease or deed was 92, I was relating that to | |
Raymond'é. Actually, Raymond had a similar date, 8/10
of 1991, But what Cathexine Moore took into‘thef
office at that particular time, I can't testify to. I
don’t have a copy of that partiéular paperwork.

0. Ckay. The application information on Exhibit One,
does that mean that there were two different
applications?: | |

A. Fer Raymond, yes.

g. Fer Raymond?

a. Yes. Raymcnd was actually shut off’in’1996,

actually 7/24 of 1996,'Raymond would have been shut

off for nonpayment. Thar same day, Catherire cawe in

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (B14) 536-8308
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Q. Okay. ‘

A, Catherine had the gas shut off an 1998;‘and on

,9/26 of 1998, your second application is for Raymond

again.
1Q. Okay. So these two applications were not at the -
‘same time. One was the initial~application back for

1991, and the other would have been for when the
service was terminated and Catherine came back in and
then Raymond got it back in 19982 Two different
application periods?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. That clarifies that for me. 1Is there any

record of the payments that were made by Raymond, if

any, after the second time he came into an account

with PGW?

A, The lagt payment from --  the last record that we

' have of any payment from Raymond would be 9/14 of

1998.

0. Okay. So for when the --- go we just don’t have

any records about the prior period of whatever the

time wag that relates to the $2,747. We just don't

have them at all?

kA, Not with ne.

0. With us?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. Kot with me.

Q. Okay. ©XNow, when you said on 8/28 of 2002, that

PGW wrote off the debt, you mean just from an

accocunting standpoint? It was written off as a bad

debt in a sense from an accounting standpoint?
P Yes.
10, Okay. Does either of thrse repeorts reflect any

time where there may have been repdairs to the service

|or other activity on the account for, you know, any

problems or during any interruptions and start ups of

service? Is any of that reflected in the codes on the

jefr-hand column?

1A, No.

¢. Okay. So just really --- this is just really

payments, bills and billing? Just continual billings

land just the payments. AaAnd the CRP is ---

A, That's the agreement.

. - the agreement that was with Cathériﬁe?~

B, Right.

1 Q. Ckay. Is it in vyour duty while employed to
understand that if there was a significaﬁ: account on

|the record, why PGW would then allow additional

service when there is still an outstanding significant

agcount? Do you --~ is that ---7

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908
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Your Honor, I object, That’s the same

guestion, different form, as asked before. It does

not go to accuracy, it goes to PGW’s pelicies back in

the 1990s.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Sharpe, let me make sure I understand

the guestion. When you say significant account,

vou're referring to a balance due?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Yes. Because these accounts are showing

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. That‘s all I wanted to know. The

mestion was agsked before. However, it was --- - -this
- d : v

gquestion is posing a little different stance so I'm
allowing the question. Ms. Cromley, do you need the
question repeated?

A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Go ahead, Mr. Sharpe.

BY ATTORNEY SHARPE;

0. Mg, Cromiey, is it your understanding in the

|nature of your employment why or if PGW would allow

|continued service if there was an cutstanding debt ---

gignificant outstanding debt already on the account?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl14) 536-8908 '
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iIsthat something that you know abouc?

A. I would have to say there could be a number of
 factors, but I den’t have any kind of récctds to say
what occurred when PGW did do selection activity aﬁ

that particular time. In the normal process of

| business, you would send collection letters, we would

visit the property. Per se, we could have wvisited and
somebody could have answered the door, maybe it was a
child, maybe sémebody did answer the door at that
particular time. While the bill was accruing, PGW may

not have shut it off if some of them are at the

| property, but they would have advised the customer how

then to make application or a make a payment. That's
what we do in the normal course of business. But as

to why they didn’t shut it off and let the hill

jaccrue, I can’'t answer chat.

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Okay. Thank you. No other guestions at
this time. Thank you.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Can I Redirect on this?

JUDGE_JONES:

Aotually, I have a guestion, Mr. Farinas.
' In reference to PCOW Exhibit Number One from the

‘ccllec:icn amount wasgs $5,123.54; is that correct?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' {B14) 536-82908
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A. That is correct, Your HEonor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. And on page three of fivé, I
believe --- yes. On page'three of --- page one of
five, you drew our attention to end read codé 5003.
And that corresponds to a transaction date of 7/15/99;

is that correct?

AL Yes. ‘That is correct, Your Honor.
JUDCE JONES:
| Ckay. And at that time, the current
balance was $4,648.14;;is that correct?

A Ckay. What you’re looking at there, Your Honor,

is actually the final bill, PGW would finalize the

account -- .

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute, you're assuming something.

' You’re assuming that I‘'m comparing the current balance
correspcnding to 7/15/199% with the final payment due
of -~ corresponding to 8/28/2002; is that correct?

A. with late payment charges added.

JUDGE JONES:

You' re assumzng that I‘m doing that;

correct?

A Yes, o

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Eervice, Inc.
(814) 536-~-8508
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Okay. All right. T hadn’'t established
that I was deing that, but that’'s where I was going.

S0 get ycur explanation, Ms. Cromley.

A. oOkay. Why this is confusing is because PGW

continued to bill for the next two years.

JUDGE JONES:

And I believe your testimony was then

they extended a discount or a credit, because there

lwas no service?

A. Ne on him, Your Honor. There was a credit --- are

you talking with ---7

JUDGE JONES:

No. 1I'm talking about because there was
no service, the end read stayed at 50037
A. Right. They did take --- like, there would have
been service charges for those particular bills at
that time, ves.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. ©&So I'm interested in your

testimany as to why these figures do not coincide.

| A. NDkay. Well, on this particular'billing history

‘here, when they redid the bill, Your Horor, it doesn't

go in sequence, it doesn’t go like -~- it isn’t line

by Zine by line. It backtracks from the last page

5 | forward. Does that answer your guestion?

Sargent's Court Reporting Serviece, Inc.
(814} 53£-8908
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No .
A. No. Ckay.
JUDGE JONES:

108

Okay. Let me go at it this way. Therxe

is a difference between the last record of service,

which was 7/15/1999, of a balance and the final

payment or final due balance. That difference is

about $§500. I1I’'m interested in what that $500 is.

What does that $5300 represent? Does it represent ---7?

A Late payment chérges;

JUDGE JONES :

It represents late payments. So from

July 15th, 1999 through August 28th, 2002, did PGW

continue to charge the account late payments?

A. They continued to charge late payment charges,
yes., |

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. All right. Mr. Farinas?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

| BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

0.  I'd like to revisit the collection guestion.

you tell me what a winter moratorium is?

Can

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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A. Yeg. That there is a ceftain‘periad of time where
PGW did not shut off the gas of the property. That
{would be from October thréugh to April.
0. I don‘t believe we covered this before. How‘long:
| have you worked for PGW?
,A; Twenty-£four (24) years“
Q. Back in the period that we're discussing, back in
the late 199Cs, was the winter moratorium“absolutely
met, could the gas be shut off?
A. No.
Q. What was the criteria for on-winter pericds'for
whether or not the gas}cou]d'bé shut off? Do you
recall that, during that pefiod? |
A, For non-winter periods, yes¢ PGW would shu:‘off
the non-paid. However, if they would knock, if
.somébady wasa at the~propert?, they would give them the
»iopportunity to come in. | o |
Q. And coming in, what wduld the customer have te do?
A. They would have to make a payment, ccme in and
make application if they weren’'t the original
| customer, and make a payment on the bill?
Q. And would they have to make a payment arrangement?
A" Yeg. |
'~Q,b And was there a practice of customers making
paymeht arrangements and then keeping them until the

 Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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winter?

A Yes.

To N Can you comment on how that might affect the

situation?

AL Yes. If they had some kind of payment arrangement

and the payment arrangement broke right arcund

| october, they knew that they would be safe for the

winter and that the gas would stay on, because we

wouldn’t shut it off, payment arrangement or not.
Q. So under that scenario, could customers keep their
gas on this way for many months at a time?

A. Yes, they do.

ATTORNEY FARIKAS:

No further guestions.
suneE JoNEs:

Very well. Mr. Sharpe?

RECROSS EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY SHARPE:

Q. In regards to that, could they keep the gas
service on for three years without making any
payments?

A, They have.

0. Thkat’s not unusual that they --- in this case,

under Exhibit One, that this gas service was kept on

for three years on the basis of one payment? Excuse

Sargent's Court Réporting Service, 1Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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me, Ms. Cromley, could you please respcond ---2

A You're asking me if it'’s unusual? Ig that your

guestion, 1f it's unusual? I've seen accounts where
the gasgs was left on.

Q. For three years?

A. Uh-huh (yes) .

Q. You just continue to bill and bill andkbill.

A. In this particular case, there was no usage. But

billed for three years, ves.

JUDGE JONES:

~Mr. Sharpe, do you have any further
guestionsg?

ATTORNEY SHARPE:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

My. Farinas?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
No. '

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, Ms. Cromley, you are excused.
A. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinasg, do you have any further
presentation today?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Sargent‘'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Your Honor, the Respondent rests.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. We have come to the end cf

lthis proceeding. I continue to emphasize to you that

this a billing dispute for service to 6226 Limekiln
Pike. That being said, I stated earlier befcre‘we

went incto actual presentation of the case, that the
parties would be provided an opportunity to address

the timing issue as well as the municipal lien issue

‘in writing. At this time, I am interested in hearing
the timelines that the parties would suggest, that

they could get their written presentations to me. I

do note that Mr. Shafpe has the burden of proof here

on this. So we are geing off the record, and allowing

the parties to discuse when they think they could get

their presentations to me.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

The parties have decided to

simultaneously file main briefs. Main briefs would be

{due on August 15th, 20606, on or before August 15th,

2006 by 4:30. I will accept electronic filing. If

the parties wish to do electronic filing on each

i lotner, there must be an agreement of the parties that

they’'re sending i1t and to accept electrcocnic filing.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8308
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The parties have agreed to, at their

digcretion, file responsive briefs, reply briefs. The

date due for the reply briefs will be on or bafore

August 25th, 2006. Both dates, the 15th and 25th

acknowledge ¢lose of business, at 4:30. If briefs are

not received by then, they are not to be addressed.
It a party should elect not to file a

reply brief, I wish to receive a letter on or before

the 2%th of August stating that that party does not
desire to regpond to the main brief. And that letter

|will be due prior to the 25th, August 25th. Are there

any questions?
Ckay. We have reached an end of this
dispute. I wish to thank Mzr., Farinas, and Mr. Hasan,

please acCept my apologies,‘sir. We have been here a

very lengthy amount of time. It was not my
expectation to be at this, this long. So please
accept my apologies for indulging us. The expectation

ig that once I receive either letters stasing that the
parties prefer not to file reply briefs or the reply
briefs, Lthe record will be ¢closed. The record is
closed, however, to any further exhibits or testimony.
The‘record is remaining open only to rece:ving the
briefing. |

once I receive the briefs, I do haVe 90

Sargent*s Court Reporting Service, Ingc.
(814) 536-8908
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days to provide a written decision. The decision will

be mailed to the parties with a cover letter. The

|cover will address the procedure as to what you should

do, if you should dislike my decision. The procedure
usually is to provide a written responsekstating what
you do not like in the decision within 20 days, and it

wi.l provide you with a date that you can calculate

' the 20 days from. The other party would then be given |
la chance to respond Lo your dislike of the dec:ision.
Your dislike of Lhe decision in written form is termed

an exCeption.‘ And the other party will be given a

chanrce to reply to your exception, usually within 106
days. From there, the Commission considers the
record, my decision and the exceptions and makes a
final decision through the Commission. Are there any

gquestions from either party as far as what I have

’outlined for the procedure of ---2

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, electrenic filing to yourself
accomplished by email? | | | ‘

JUDGE JONES :

I will be providing a procedural order

‘probably next week, which will define in writing the
‘procedure that I have stated for the briefing as well

as my email, your email and Mr. Sharpe’s email. I

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
- {814) 536-~-8908
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mugt emphasize, however, according to the regulations

lof the Commission, you must have agreement with the

party that you’re planning to sexve eléctronically
befere you serve them eiectronically. If you de not
havé that agreement, that,party is not'obligated to
avcepted service electronically; I do ask, however,
to provide, if you choose to sexrve me electronically,

you must follow it by a hard-copy through first-class

mail. Are there any other questions? Thank you,

‘gentleman. We are adjourned.

dh Rk kK. kK Kk ok %
HEARING CONCLUDED AT 1:37 P.M.

* ok R F K R kR

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servace, Inc.
(8l4) 536-8508
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CERTIFICATE
I hereby certity; as the
stenographic reporter, that the foregoing
proceedings were taken stenographically by
re, and Lhereafter reduced to typewriting
Ly me or under my direction; and that this
ﬁranscript is a true and accurate record
to the best of my ability.
Dot 8110
4~ artidd, . WV _
Court Reporter |
JUL 1 7 2006
PAPUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
BECRETARY'S BUREAL
-PITTSBURGH, PA - SARGENT'S | | « PHILADELPHIA, PA
- CLEARITELIY, PA -ERIE, PA Cogé}(le[{(% O&EING , -INDIANA, PA -SOMERSET, PA
| SSTATE COLLEGE, PA <OIL C”,'Y‘ PA s m Aain ;tfcct . GREENSBURG. PA WILKES BARRE, PA
THOULIDAYSBURG, pa - HARRISBURG, PA Juhinstown, PA 15903 , » CHARLESTON, WV

(81415365908
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e Simple Deed No. 1525 Printed for un

This Indenture madethe om0 oo

February  inthe year of our Lofd one thousand nine hundred and  ninety (1990 )

Between 0 o0 and CAROLYN MOORE

;  thereinafter called the Grantor g, of the one part, and
JULTA SCOTT and CARQOLYN MOORE ‘

) {hereinafter called the Grantees }, of the other part,
w&ngﬁﬁeih "T'hat the gaid Grantors
UNE. ($1.00) DOLLAR Ll

money of the United States of America, unto them ~ well and truly paid by the said Grantees,
at or before the sealing and delivery hereof, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,  paye ) ‘
granted, bargained and sold, released and confirmed, and by these presents  do grant, bargain and
sell, release and confirm unto the said Grantees, their  heirs and assigns, (As Joint tenants

with tne right of survivorship and not as tenants in common. )

for and in consideration of the sum of

, ALL THAT CERTAIN lct.or piece of d with the
messuage or tenemenz thegggnAérec%gd?r PIgCE O graunt wi n the

SITUATE on the Southwesterly side of Limekiln Turn-
pike at the distance of 229 feet Northwestwardly from the Northerly
side of Godfrey Avenue in the 17th Ward of the City of Philadelphia.

CONTAINING in front or breadth on the said Limekiln
~ Turnpike 15 feet and extending of that width in length or depth
Southwestwardly between parallel lines at right angles to the
said Limekiln Turnpike 90 feet to a certain 3 feet wide alley
extending Northwestwardly into 20th Street and Southeastwardly
into Godfrey Avenue.

CEIVED

JUL 17 2006
Pa PUBLIC UTILITY COMMIBBIEN

TOGETHER with the free and common use, right, rTi‘bert;’
and privilege of the said alley as and “or a passageway and
watercourses at all times hereafter, forever

BECAETARY'S BUREAU

BEING No. 6226 Limekiln Turnpike.
BEING the same premises which Anthony DeRita by Deed

dated May 18, 1989 and recorded at Philadelphia in Deed Book F.H.S. (7 o |
1356 Page 551 et. seq., granted and conveyed unto Raymond Moore __..-

and Carolyn Moore, in fee. DOCUMENT
~ FOLDER

;kf‘n/\k't)\,\iﬂ‘lﬂ
L BAWE P11 0.1

LRLA RS A

=




“r

the said Grantors and their beirs, and against all and every person and persons whomsoever law-

AT i B -

A AR LRAL

Togetlyer winh all and singular the  puildings o |
improvements, ways, streets, alleys, driveways, passages, waters, water-courses, rights, liberties,
privileges, hereditaments  and appurtenances, whatsoever unto the hereby granted premises
belonging, or in apy wise appertaining, and the reversions and remainders, rents, issues, and profits
thereof; and all the cstate, right, title, interest, property, claim and demand whatsoever of

-

the said grantor s, as well at law as in equity, of, in, and to the same,

@‘u’ haﬁe Ettth in' hn[h the said lot or ptece of ground dest:r_ibed' with the

buﬂdings and improvements thereon erected, the ~ hereditaments
and premises hereby granted, or mentioned and intended so to be, with the appurtenances, unto the
said Grantees, their  heirs and assigns, to and for the only proper use and behoof of the said
Grantees their heirs and assigns forever. {As Joint tenants with the right

of survivorship and not as tenants in common.)

AND  the said Grantors . for themselves. their heirs,

“executors and administrators do covenant, promise and agree, to and with the said Grantees,

their heirs and assigns, by these presents, that they  thesaid Grantors  and
heirs, all and singular the hereditaments and premises hereby granted or mentioned and intended so to
be, with the appurtenances, unto the said Grantees,  their  heirs and assigns, against  then )
fully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by. from or under him, her, them
or any of them, shall and will

4 i ke

o W s et A

WARRANT and forever DEFEND.,

In Witiess Whereof, the parties of the first part to these present have hereuntoset
“their hunds and seal s Dated the day and year first above written.

fealed and Delivered
IN THE PRESENCE OF US:

vwives 4

MOORE

o)

IO U i
N




T @Ry oF cerTiFICATION YO aeg 3 |
AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF PHILADERPHIA [ |570 283

REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX ORDINARCE

~ CAROLYN MOORE

certiffes that he i{s connected with

; : (Nama)
the transactfon entersd into between - ALONESEORT 5 PR MOREE e
nior) ) )
6226 LIMEKILN PIKE  PHILA. PA ... JULTA SCOTT & CAROLYN MOORE
(Addrazn of gramior) )

{Graaton)

. 41t A :
6226 LIMEKILN PIKE PHILA, P with regard to which this certficate {s given in the capacity of

(Addreas of gremice)

GRANTOR and that the true, full and complete consideration of such
tranaqctién. including liens and other encumbrances, is ONE Dollars.
(¢ 200 |

- The highest cssessad value of sald real estate for local tax purposes is S1X THOUSAN‘D . “"a\
FGUR HUNDRED Dellars (§ ____6.400.00 . . | y\\,
The lair value of the property is TWENTY THOUSAND . Dollars ($ 20,000.00 )..X‘

1f the above fransaction {s not taxable in whole or in part, give detailed explanation in this space.

Tnis transaction is exempt since it is a transfer of
Raymond Moore’s half interest to his mother Julia Scott.

I hereby certify that the statements contained herein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge

and bellef. I underatand that {f I knowingly make any false statement herein I am subject to such pendlties as may

be prescribed by law or ordinance.

ol I
/ V (Signasure)

82.11
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On this, the ~ 17'" day ot [E3reary ' , 107 | Liefore mie, a Notary Public for
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, residing in the 2, by nd  Cooony o4 Pl Fedo dpth,

the undersigned Officer,

personally appeared v s Mlewe  and  Cafvern foc@dé

known to me {satislactorily proven) to be the person whose namesis {are] subscribed to the within

instrament, and aeknowledged that ‘iu? executed the sane for the purposes therein contained

[ herennto set my hand and official seal.
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NO. 25020265 G

A

i SETTLEMENT STATEMENT

U.5. DEPAR IMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPHENT

Q s . B TYPEOFLOAN

tiJeHA  2[3PmHa  sfconv.unins | <l jvA s Jconv s,
6. FILE NUMBER, [ 7. COAN NUMBER- R
1. . B28 LIMEKILN PIKE

& MORTGAGE NS CASE NUMBER

o] NDIE 'lhh M bs Mﬂ:hodb gM You & statemont olacmai M!ﬂam&
: Beinx riaried *[POCY Wero patd ousdde. the chosling hay are &

ol wsls A!nounts Pakilo and by the salttomerit sgent dre shown

town hare lbrhbfmetbncl purposes anid am tiof inchstdsd I the fotak.
A6 1828 ULEERAN PIRE PYCiszid

LN POy

[ NAMEAND ADOR&SS OF BORRDWER.
1 Worouty Grinly, Ine

E NAME AND ADDRESS OF SELLER:
Hanset Hasan dids Robert L Moore

F. NAME AND ADDRESS OF LENDER:
Aroesican Droarm Capial Camp

TheWhomyth!ﬁanmwdwn 1&2ufm::-tutamem& anymammmmmﬁmhmh

Pmo:AmuneyfotCumMm

Harwu ! Hesan x%/a Rebert £, Moors

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

JIIE Chy Liw Ave , Sulte 300 Camlyn Moore 4852 Corgord Drive
Bale Cyiwpd, PA - 15004 212N 20t 51 Easton. PA 18045
Phitadedphta, PA 19138
G Pﬁu. FRTY mmmn H SETTLEMENT AGENT. 20-2354707 11 SETTLEMENT DATE:
6228 Urnailth Plis Lew Offcs of Razzane & Kreutzer : . : '
Phisdeloia, PA : ~ Jenusry 77, 2006
Phladeiphis County, PenntyMn!a | PLACE OF ssﬁtsmsnr .
2 Bals Plass, Sue 300
: N Bela Cyrnirpd, PA 19004
] 4. SUMMARY OF BORROWER'S TRANSACT)ON LS BUWMRY OF SELLERS TRANSACTION
108 GROSH AMOUNT DUE UE FROM BORROQYER: ) A5G, GROSS AMOUNT DUE TO SELLER: . g
01, Centract Bakss Prics. . = 3580000 1| 407, Cottrect Sama Price 35.800 DO
02 Petsonal Progauty L. #02._Personsd Property
103 smmicm [Um 1400) 8020501 402 -
104 404,
105 ; , 5. \
Atf nis Forltama?«lda Sakrh «macn . A it For Renitx Pekf By Seflet b #varice 3 P
106_Chftown Taes o:ﬂ'&s‘ © 00O 65501 I &8 ChylTown Toes 12808 to 010107 545,50
107 Cointy Toces. e o 407, County Tmes ] . ;,
108 Asesssncifs B % - 400, Assaasrrents ] Tty
09 ) ) 11408
10, ; - H{ 410 T
111, + A1,
112, ) . A2 i )
120 GROSS AMOUIW DUE FROM BDRROWER 43378001 | 420, GROSS AMUUNrDUE ¥gel SELI.ER 3B,444.50
200, AMMSPMBYORMBEHALFDFSORRMR: 800, mmmmmmmsm ".,p
201, Deposkt of sarhest oney . .t Sp0ooFisol Extans Dapostt |Seo Inadrixiions) ] N
200, Pr MNWNMNWLMI) 8200000} [ 802 mc:mwsm(m{m ] 8,278.24
200, Exbum‘ mqu%m 503, Existing loen{s) taien sutleci to
205 i o [ o Puyofl of secord @gﬂo
208, s 508, o ] -
7 S07 (Dépced dish a4 proveeds) §
209, . 508 -
- Aenwmnu Fot Forns Unpetd BySabr . A@m(menls For ftems Unpe)d By Sehor
730 Copfiown Tiooes Lo 510 Cly/Towm Taxes -
210 Courty Tewss o s -§ 1511, County Taxes i m ] 3
312 Assessmates ta 181z A ety o ) ;
13, ) " : 513 ] ] ) i
214 514 ) ) i
15 515, . .
216 518 - §
247 517, . N
218 518, L - . .
218, _ 1518 _"
20 TOT& PADBY/FOR BORROWER 5250000} | 520 TOTAL R@UCTIONAMDUNT UE SELLER 821824
WY, GASH &I 8E7TI-EMENY‘ FRDMI’(‘O BORROW‘ER. 800, CADH AY BEYTLEMENT TOFROM GELLER: i
Xt Qm&nm%?mwmmmm L A33T8.00] | 801. Qroas Amotrt Dus To Sebor [Line A20) 2,448.50
SOk, meﬂ?ddfxyﬁaﬁumernmzm) X ( 52,500 004 § 802, Lexs Reductions Dus Safler (ina S20; 827824
CASN( P“ROHJ (x TO)BORROW’R 9,124 00 503 GASH(X TD) { FROM)SELLER ) ARE 2, 110.28

RECEIVED
JUL 17 2006

Q%M/ﬁ AModire % PAPUBLIC Ur Ty COMMISSION
‘ REAU

SECRETARY'S BUR




L. SETTLEMENT CHARGES

T00. TOTAL COMMISGION Based on Price— v o =
me nof cbmrriwon Ane 700) 835 Folows' -

701.3

702 %

FAIH’RQH’ )

P AT

PAIG SO
SRLERY
FUNDGE &Y

mc«nmumpmusmmm
75

SETIUEMENT

to

¥09. ITEMD PAYABLE (N GONNECTION WiTH LOAN

B0, Lren Ovigination Fes %

802 Lo Discourd . *%

Blrigle sigls

|
i

811

300, ITEMB REQUIRED BY LENDER TO BE PAID BN ADVANGE

d|

901, Indwreet From V27008 to (2A0108 $ Mey (- §
&mimmm o ) .

K7

ooeﬂmmumpmm 1.0 years 1o Nabonal insurmnee Agancy

m

w.mmvmmmommm

1001, Hezard traurince . fnonthe

morths

Q.3
1003, Cry'Town Taxes [ 29 3

mam

1004 Courdy Tirea T ' moths 3

morths

%R
I

5
[
. _ -]
1006, ‘ . L nonths 8 §

1100, TILE CHARGE S

101, Settiernord of Cloing Fea to;LtwOfﬁccoHrtm&Kmm

50.00

102 Abdrect of Thia Search,

155.00

o 20 LEW Office of Rezars & Krochans

1

1

1 Binder : ] : -

1106, Docurnert Preparation 3 . fo_Law Offic of Ruzzano 8 Kreiteer
1

1

(hwdu abow Farrs niirbera.

[ckioss above Rom numbers.

iiid
POg;80,00
P

1100, Lﬂf\du‘ncmnge B R _52,000.00

570.75

1110 Owrier's Covorage ] $ 3200000
1111, . :

1112,

173

1250 GOVERNMENT RECORDING AND TRANSFER CHARGES

15850

201, Recording Fees Doed § 156 50 ; Mortgage Ry

S )

. 537.00

| 1200 Coy/County Tax/Blams’ Deod ] 1,074 00, Mortrege

178.00

11960

204

m:_tsmung/sum Dred 355,00, Mertgoge

1205

1300, ADDTIONAL SETTLEMENT CHARGES

1301, Survey . o

1302 Pestintoeddion [12]

1303 Nutsarice Lein 15 Chy ol PHiliadelptia,

1304 Octagon Convayancneg o Octagan Conveyancing

1305. Ses sadrl disty, extunt 16

5,500.00

1400, TOTAL SETTLEMENT TCHARGES {Erter on Lines 153, Section 4 end 507 bcis o)

6,028 b0

iy s5png pude: of s YT T RN of & gy of pAON 3 of O v pace v

Certifled 1o ba & true copy.




Borfower:

Selten:

Lender:
Settlement Agent:

Place of Setttement:

- Settlament Date:
Properiy Location:

[ ADDITIONAL DISBURSEMENTS EXHIBIT !

Mercury Group, inc.

Carolyn Moore

American Dream Captial Corp.
Law Office of Razzano & Kreutzér
©215)3314478

2 Bala Plazs, Sulte 300

Bala Cynwyd, PA 18004

January 27, 2008

B226 Limeklin Pike
Phifadetphia, PA

Philadelphig County, Pennsylvan'a

"PAYEE/DEGCRIPTION NOTEREF NG _ BORROWER _SELLER
Ciy of Philadelphia 898,14
 RestEstate Taxes 2008 ;
City of Philadeiphla 0.75
; ‘gea{ Estate Taxes 2005 7

Jesse Nash 5,500.60
Finder's Fee
PGEW v 5,123.84
GasBitl 021-1430-7385 ,
PowW > 1,362,711
Gas Bl 031-1430-7373 '
Yotal Additional Disbursements shown on Lire 1505 5 §,500.00 7,185.24

{6226 LINEKILN PIKE PFDSZ8 LMEKILN PIKE/D)



PRI

06/28/2006

HISTORY REQUEST REPORT FOR ACCOUNT # 2114307365 AND SA # 9961318535 AS OF

/

[Acoount # 2114307355 ] |SA#.8061318535 | [BiiCyce:10_ | [RateClassi G5 [Phone#: 2760662(215) |

|Name: MOORE, RAYMOND D

| [Address: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKEIPHILA,PA _

[Pay Agreement Indicator: N_| |Easyway Indicator:

|

i {CRP Status:

T [Meter # 1645037

|Blocker Stait Date: §

e LI

| IBiocker End Date, 0

JUL 17 2008

Page 1of 5

, , GISEGinentE
AN DA AT T TR a Nl UG U A S e | Glal AT SR AT ISE AT rS ]
01/01/1988 | CONVRC $2,747 86 $0.00 $0.00
08/14/1098 PAY ($385.00) | ($385.00) $0.00
{1ons/19u8 TREF |  $0.00 $2,747.86 $2,147.86 " ,
11/09/1998 BILL $148.18 | $148.8 50.00 09/16/1988 | 11/09/1998 | 4379 $148.48 164 | 1845337
11112/1898 LPC §62.92 $62.92 $62.92 , ]
12/10/1598 BILL $96.31 $96.31 $0.00 11/081998 | 12/10/1998 4487 $96.31 108 | 1845337
12/14/1998 LPC $36.12 $3 12 | sz | 0 ‘ R
01/13/1999 BILL $141.61 $141.61 $0.00 12/101998 | 01/13/1939 4848 $141.51 161 | 1845337
01715980 | LPC $44.77 $44.77 $44.77 ; .
02/11/1999 «m.._.mm $130.56 $130.58 $0.00 01/13/1989 | 0211/1999 4802 $130.56 154 1845337
03/09/1999 BitL — | $59.30 $59.30 $0.00 02/11/1989 | 03/09/1599 4870 $59.20 88 1845337
03/10/1999 |  LPG $36.05 §36.05 $36.05 -
04/06/1999 |  LPC $40.63 |  $40.63 $40.63 [ ‘ v
04/06/1999 BILL $56.85 |  $56.85 $0.00 | 03/09/1999 | 04/06/1999 | 3935 _$56.85 65 1845337
gl 050471899 BILL $36.15 $38.15 $000 | 04/06/1999 | 05/04/1999 | 4977 | $38.15 42| 1845337
4.%%2@ LtPC $41 45 $41.45 $41.45 T o ] B
06/10/1999 BILL $37.05 $37.05 $0.00 05/04/1999 | 06/10/1999 5017 $37.65 40 1845337
06/10/1899 LPC ~ $58.50 $56.50 $56.50 ‘ , ;
| 07/15/1999 BILL $33.31 $33.31 $0.00 D5/04/1988 | 07/15/1899 | 5003 $4,648.14 26 | 1845337
077571999 | BILL ~$36.31 $36.31 $0.00 05/04/1989 | 07/15/1998 5003 $3,434.72 26 | 1845337
07/20/1983 | CANB {$37.05) 1$37.05) $0.00 , ‘
{07098 | LPC 17 ¢4815 | 84645 | $46.15 .§ o R
07/20/1899 |  AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 {$37.05)
D7/20/1999 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 $36.31 i i .
T 08/11/1939 BILL $B.00 38.00 $6.00 07/15/1989 | 08/11:1999 5003 83,489 71 [ 1845337 |
081811999 {PC $46.99. $40:89 $46.99 V S , ; i
T D9f131998 | BALL T $800 $8.00 $0.00 0871111999 | 0913;1939 5003 $354482 ) 1845337
09/17/1999 | LPG TUsaral ¢ sarad $47.11 ‘ i

FA PUBLIC UTILITY CO)
SECRETARY'S EUg‘E{Vgga,QN



PageZof §

TAccount #: 2114307365 | [SA#9961318535 | [BillCycle' 10 | fRateClass:GS | |Phone#: 2760862(215) |
{Name: MCORE, RAYMOND D I {Address: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKE/PHILA.PA i
[Pay Agreement Indicator. N_| |Easyway Indicator: _§ JCRP Status: R
[Blocker Start Date: 0 | {Blocker End Date: 0 .} Meter#: 1845337 I3
. %1 Segme . oo
{8iTran Dalg Tl @R TranType S Cunent AMCEOIRE T otat AmiHe: RS DA . RUSEIE R FIMaler v
10/13/1999 |  BILL $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 | DOM3/1999 | 10/13/1999 R 5003 $3,600.05 0 1845337
10/15/1989 | (PC $47.23 $47.23 $47.23 : ; ;
11/09/1999 BILL $800 | $8.00 30.00 1071371939 | 11/09/1999 R 5003 $3,655.40 0 | 1845337
’“a:m% PC | 34135 $47.35 $47.35 | I T T
1071009 | BUL $8.00 3800 $0.00 11/0971999 | 12/10/1999 R 5003 $3,710.87 0 1845337 |
T12715/1989 | LFC $47.47 $47.47 $47.47 RIS ;, , ) O
01/18/2000 | BILL $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 12/10/1939 | 01/18/2000 R 5003 $3,766.46 0 1845337
“1720/2000 | LPG $47.59 $47.59 $4758 | ; ; A
02/15/2000 BRL $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 D1/18/2600 | 02/15/2000 Y 5003 "$3,774.48 ) 1845337 |
| 037R000 | BILEL $8.00 | $8.00 ~$0.00 02/16/2000 | 03/17/2000 R 5003 $3,782.46 0 | 1845337
17041372000 | BIL " $6.00 $8.00 $0.00 0371712000 | 041132000 | R " 5003 ] 3379046 0 | 1845337
05/12/2000 BILL 73800 $8.00 $0.00 04/13/2000 | 05/12/2000 R 5003 $3.856.63 0 | 1845337
Q5/13/2000 COLFEE - $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 , : :
"05/16/2000 LPC $48.07 $48.07 $48.07 , ‘ , ;
06/09/2000 | BiLL $8.00 - $8.00 $000 0511212000 | 06/09/2000 R 5003 $3,912.87 0 1845337
Q6/1412000 | LPC $48.34 $48.34 $48.33 , ;
077132000 | BILL $8.00 " $8.00 T$0.00 06/09/2C00 | 07/13/2000 R 5003 $3,969.33 0 1845337
o7/Bi000 | LPC |7 $4848 | 4846 $48.46 , ,
0772072000 |  COLFEE $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 T .,,1 o
g 0772012000 |  COLFEE $10 00 $10.00 $10.00° ; , o T
;.um: 172000 | BILL $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 07/312000 | 08;11/2000 R 5003 3404591 | © 1845337
0811572000 |  LPC $48.58 54858 $48.58 I ; ‘ ‘
| 09/12/2000 BILL $8.00 T58.00 3000 08/11/2000 | 09/12/2000 R 5003 $4,102.81 ) 1845337
09714/2000 | LPC $48.00 $49.00 $43.00 ] T o
10/12/2000 BILL $8.00 - $8.00. $0.00 - 09/12/2000 | 10/12/2000 R 5003 $4,160.03 o 1845337
10152000 | LPC $49.12 $49.12° $a992 1 T o , ; T
117102000 BilL $8.00 $8.00 3000 101272000 | 111072000 R 5003 5421727 | 0 1845337
1171472000 LPC 34924 34524 34924 T ; T T
1271272000 BILL $800 | $8.00 30.00 1171042000 | 121212000 R 5003 $4,27463 4 0 1845337
{21472000 LPC $4935 | $43.39 $4938 | T R T T
0111272001 BILL $8,00 $8.00 $0.00 | 12/12/3000 | 01/12/2001 R 5003 T$4.33249 o 1845337
0171772001 LPC $49.48 & $49.48 $49.48 ] ; R ) . - e
{06l | BiL $600 | 3800 3660 317122001 | 02/12°2001 R 5003 $3.380.71 "0 | 1845337




JAccount #: 2114307365} [SA# 9961318535 | [BillCycle: 10 | JRate Class: GS | |Phones: 2760862(215) - |
§Name: MOORE, RAYMOND D ] [Address: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKE/PHILA PA |
[Pay Agreement Indicator: N_| {Easyway Indicator: J [CRP Status: |
{Blocker Start Date: 0 ; | {Biocker End Date:0 | IMeter# 1845337 |
P Tran Dale 413 ran T YDA Corrent At Saee. ﬁmﬁﬁ_ﬁwr J YT Clirent Balan RMater 1.3
02/14/20071 LPC $49.60 $49.60 $49.60 ; ,
0371472001 |  BILL $11.66 | 1168 |  $0.00 02/12/2001 | 03/14/2001 R 8003 | $4.491.08 0 1845337
[ 0371672001 LPC $43.72 $45.72 sz | - T ‘ ;
14212001 BILL TTTsires ] s1188 [ soo0 T | 03/14/2001 | 041272001 "R 5003 $4,512.66 0| 1845337
1712001 LPC 34300 134990 849,00 i N
D4f1972001 | COLFEE |  $10.00 |  $10.00 $10.00 ; }
05/14/2001 | . BILL { - $11.68 $11.66 T$0.00 | 04/12/2001 | 05/14/2001 R 5008 $4,584.38 0 | 1845337 |
- 05/16/2001 LPC $50.07 $50.07 $50.07 , ,
06/13/2001 |  BIL $11.65 $11.66 $0.00 | 05/14/2001 | 08/13/2001 R 5003 $4,846.44 0 | 1845337
0611612001 rc $50.40 $50.40 $50.40 T ]
orieizoot | BiL | s11e6 | stees | soop | @.%wq&oﬁ;n.umms, R 5003 5470867 | 0 | 1845337
07/18/2001 LPC $50.57 $50.57 $50.57 |
08/14/2001 BILL $1166 | $1168 $0.00 07/16/2001 | 08/14/2001 R 5003 1 $4,771.08 q 1845337
08/1672001 | LPC T $5075 | $5075 | 350.75 T . T
0971312001 BILL TT$11.66 $11.66 |  sooe0 | 08/14/2001 | 0932001 { ~ R | 5003 | §4,833.66 0 | 1845337 |
09A52001 |  LPC | $50.92 |  $50.92 $50.92 | B
- 1011772001 LPC $51.10 $51.10 $51.10
10/25/2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 | 000 | (311.60) 3
| 1o/25001 | AUTOCN ] T soo0 1 scov | g0y | T T 7T & (
10/2512001 |  BSEGCN 3000 | $600 |  ($800)
'cmmmoﬁ CANB {$8.00) {$8.00) $0.00
1072572001 | BSEGCN |  $0.00 $000 ~ 1$8,0D)
1012572061 CANB | ($800) 1$8.00) 5060
1012512001 |  BSEGCN $000 | 006 | (38.00)
1072512001 TANB 1 (SE.00) {38.00) T $0.,00 )
T10/25/2001 | BSEGCN $0.00 $0.00 {$8.00) T |
10/25/2601 CANB | (811,65) (§11.66) 1 $000_ o
T10/2512001 | AUTOCN | $0.0C | 8000 |  (511.68) ,
1002572001 | CANB (311.66) (51166) $00C o
102572001 | AUTOCN | soco | 3000 {511 66} ; i , B ; 3
102572001 | CANB | (s3198) |  ($11.08) | _ $0.00 ‘ T | R
TI0/25/2001 | CANB | is800) ! ($80C) | $0C0 o B | R
B mmﬁmmw BSEGCN | 800G | $000 $8.00) T 2 T ‘ B ; e

Pagadol 5




JAccounts 21 14367365

{ |Bil Cycle: 10 L JRata Class: GS_ ] ?8& 2760662(215) _

T+

«.

"} [FA#sssiaisses

Pagedof 5

—zmam. MOORE, RAYMOND D __| jAddress: 6226 TIMEKILN PIKE/PHILA,PA |
[Pay Agreement indicator: N ] |Easyway Indicator: w |cre status: 1
IBlocker Siar Date: 0 {Blocker End Date: 0 _} [Meter # 1845337 |
. : ERia] SoamanL. Erid) .
- Tran Dale Ferel (an 1 po v [y Gurent AU sl DIat A VNS AdJUSUA alow RRB Dale Sagar|kMaler 7y
107252001 CANB {$8.00) ($8.00) $0.00 ;
10/25/2007 | CANB " {($8.00) ($8.00) $0.00
| 1012512001 CANB ($11.68) ($11.86) $0.00 - o
2512001 | BSEGCN $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00)
1252001 | AUTOCN '$0.00 $0 00 ($8.00) N
10/25/2001 BSEGCN $0.00 -$0.00 ($8.00) R
10/25/2001 )  CANB {$38.31) {$36.31) $0.00
-10/25/2001 | CANE {58.00) ($8.00) | %000
10/25/2001 CANB ($8.00) (88.00) | sao0
10/25/2001 CANB ($8.00) (38.00) $0.00
1012512001 | AUTOCN $000 $0.00 ($8.00) ) - - )
1012512001 CANB _(88.00) $8.00) 30,00 o e
10/25/2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 (§8.00)
10/25/2001 CANB {$8.00) {$8.00) "3000
102572001 | AUTOCN |~ "3a.00 $0.00 {$8.00) '
107252001 |  CANB “(s8.00) {$8.00) $0.00 )
10/25/2001 |  AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 {$8.00) ,
10/25/2001 | BSEGCN ~ $0.00 ©$0.00 {$36.31) ; g ] ]
10/25/2001 | CANB 1$8.00) {$8.00) $0.00 X -
L 10252001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 {311 66)
,‘emmmaa CANB | (311.68) {$11.86) $0.00
10/25/2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 (311.66)
10/25/2001 | CANB {511.65) ($11.68} $0:00 i
10/25/2001 | AUTOGN $0.00 $0.00 {$11.68) ]
10/25/2001 CANB {$8.00) {58.00] $0.00 B
10/25/2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 {311.66) B
10252001 ;  AUTOCN 3000 $0.00 @800) | , L
10/25/2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $6.00 {$8.00)
10/25R2001 | AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 1$800) R e
1072572001 |  CANB {311.65) - (§1168) £0.00 -
10/25/2001 CANB $8.00} (38.00) $0.00 .
10/25/2001 CANB {$8.0C). {$8.00) 5000 ‘
TOEE00T | GANS. @aOn . eseo) | s000 | L




} {Phone#:

mumommmhmAmv

!

JAccount #: 2114307365

| JsA# 8961318535

| |BiiCycle: 10 | JRate Class: GS_

1 {Rddross: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKE/PHILA PA

1

[Name: MOORE, RAYMOND D

|Pay Agreement Indicator N} |Easyway Indicator:

] [CRP Sates,

j

[Biocker Stari Date' 0

| [Blotker End Daie;0

] [Weter 7 1845337

)

o ; SonEn ,
FIran Date BRI ran 1ype aeleCuren »gcﬁﬁéﬂ A AR[USE AT IR S ,wmamm UIRRGS e Matar A a1
107262001 |  AUTOCN $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00)
10/25/2001 CANB ($8.00) ($8.00) $0.00
(10/25/2001 | AUTOCN _ $0.00 $0.00 {$8:00) i

2572001 | . GANB - (38.00) {58.00) | $0.00 - -

/2512001 | AUTOCN $000 $0.00 {38.00) i
11/15/2001 | LPC $47.55 $47.55 $47 55 !
121412007 LPC $47.55 $47.55 $47.55
~01/16/2002 LPC $47.55 $47.55 $47.55
02/1412002 LPC $47.55 $47.55 $47.55 ]

03/15/2002 LPC $47.55 $47.55 $47.55

F04/1672002 | LPC | $47.55 $47.55 $47.55 ‘ ) _ -
05/1572002 | LPC $47.65 §47.55 $47.55 j T - T
06/14/2002 LPC $47.55 $47 55 $47.55

07/16/2002 LPC $47.55 $47.55 | $47.55

"08/14/2002 LFC $47.55 $47.55 $47.55

08/28/2002 | WO (35.12364) | ($5.12364) | ($5,123.64)
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APP4. 6228 LIMEKILN PK mdm\ma\wmwmxwd mp<zozg D HOORE ~ AHR TREF

/24 .00 RT C2 REG TAX% BUD 0000
- xkekkoookxk APPLICATION INFORMATION xxxkkxkxkx
HAIL BILL ADDR | - ADDR
ADDR i 21P PHONE
LANDLORD NAME ~ ADDR o
CITY | | s zar PHONE
ABENT NAME o ~ ADDR
Iy 1| ZIP  PHONE
THIRD PARTY | ADDR B
- OCITY | | ST P ~ PHONE
EHPLOYER JB HUNT . ADDR 2914 N HOODSTOCK ST
~ CITY PHILADELPHIA ST Pa ZIP 19132-0000 PHONE  215-228-0703
DRIVERS LIC NO 00000000021840516 ST DRAFT REGIS NO
~ B0V'T REGIS NO | - EMPLOYER ID WO
“SOPA  IDENT NO | S0C SEC N0 205542889
SPOUSE NAHE R 50C SEC  NO
APPL DATE 08/13/91 PR NO 0905 EFFECTIVE DATE rmmmm\umma cm\ﬁoxmd

STATUS ACTIVE  PREVIOUS ADDR 501 H HANHELW 178
CTHO.  PREVADOR  T.0. TYPE PART PAID



APP4-B226 LINEKILN PK  010/04/3630/77 RAYHOND D HOORE ~ AMR CURB

6/10 3,389.31 RT 2 REG Tax BUD 0000
| KEXKKXKKKK waannaHoz INFORMATION ssxsoksokskkx | |
MAIL BILL ADDR ; | ~ ADDR
ADDR - ZIp PHONE
LANDLORD NAME M5 MOORE | | ADDR  COLLECTDS RENT
CITY | | | 1 ZIP  19141-0000 PHONE
AGENT NaME ADDR |
- CITY . | 5T  ZIP PHONE
aﬁmma PARTY B ADDR |
| CITY | B ZIP PHONE
EMPLOYER  JB HUNT ; | ADDR 2914 N WOODSTOCK ST
CITY PHILADELPHIA ST PA ZIP 19132-0000 PHONE  215-228- mwmm
DRIVERS LIC NO 00000000021840516 ST DRAFT REGIS HO
0¥ T REGIS NO EMPLOYER ID HO
PA  IDENT NO | S0C SEC NO mammhmmmm
mmocmm NANE | 90C SEC NO
APPL DATE 08/12/98 ﬁm NO 0804 | EFFECTIVE DATE LEASE/DEED Dm\AM\mm

STATUS ACTIVE  PREVIOUS ADDR |
ACCT KO ©opmEv R ~ T.0. TYPE TRANSFER



06/28/2006

HISTORY mmﬂcmm._. REPORT FOR ACCOUNT # 3114307373 AND SA # 9861318534 AS OF

] JSAW 9561318534

3 EX

Cycle: 10

| JRate Class: GS

} JPhone #: 3242024{215)

3

[Account #. 3114307373

[Name: MOORE, CATHERINE

| [Addross: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKE/PHILA,PA

i

[Pay Agresment Indicator, N

‘ ] ,mmmv%ww Indlcator;

i |cRP Status:

!

}

IBlocker Start Dats. O

[Biocker End Date: 0

| [Moter #: 1845337

DO@:Zmzq

i f Feron socaroes -

FOLDER

; %S
ran Date i Tan TVpe; mm&?ﬁ, .wos_:pm;@ SEAC | USCAMItRE mﬁ_mmmne 8a0,6006 7 @B ENd_Read gh.curent Balance,is Usage s
01/01/1936 | CONVRC awﬁ.o.: $1,758.33 $1.758.33
0611611097 CRPCR $0.00 ($543.08) (§543.08)
I osr16/1697 PAY {$59.00) (359.00) $0.00
06/171997 | 'CRPDB "$0.00 $15.00 $15.00
07/02/1997 GRPDB $0.00 $168.00 $168.00 ; .
1 07/14/1997 BILL " $28.79 $28.79 $0.00 06/16/1997 | 07/14/1997 R 2310 $28.79 29 1845337
07/16/1937 | CRPDB $0.00 $6.00 $6.00 ‘ ‘ R
08/13/1997 BILL $30.49 $30.49 $0.00 0701411997 | DB/13/1897 R 2341 | 53049 31 | 1845337
08/14/1897 CRPDB $0.00 $8.00 $8.00 , .
08/20/1997 CRPCR $0.00 {3198,77) {3198.77)
08/20/1897 PAY ~{$71.00) {$71.00) $0.00 ,
097101997 BILL $30.49 $30.49 $0.00 D8/13/1997 | 0971071997 R 2312 $30.49 3 1845337
091121997 CRPDB $0.00 $10.00 $10.00 , B
| 0972411997 | GRPCR $0.00 ($641.15) T ($641.15) ; , ] )
00124/1997 |  PAY | ($100.00) | ($100.00) |  $0.00 , ) ) T !
'58:@8 BILL $42.45 $42.46 $0.00 09/10/1997 | 10/09/1997 R 2417 $42.46 45 1845337
10/14:1997 | CRPDB $0.00 $14.00 $14.00 T
10/23/1987 PAY ($74.00) ($74.00) " $0.00
10/2311997 | CRPCR $0.00 ($114.18) | ($114.16) ,
11/08/1997 BiLL $131.38 $131.38 $0.00 | 10/09/1957 | 1i/08/1697 R 2586 $131.36 749 | 1845337
111121997 CRPDB. $0.00 $23.00 $23.00 T ] - T ,
T12/10/1997 | BILL $260.42 $260.42 $0.00 11081897 | 12/16/1997 "R 2866 $260.42 300 | 1845337
T1212/4997 1T CRPDB 50,00 $23.00 $2300 {4 ) - B
| 01113/1998 | BILL $292.04 $292.04 $0.00 1211041997 | 01/13/1998 R 3203 $292.04 | 337 ] 1845337 |
. 01/15/1938 CRPCR $0.00 - {356.89) {356.89) 4
D1/15/1998 CRPDB $0.00 $23.00 $23 00
011611998 | CRPCR $0.00 {$6.56) {$6.55)
011671938 |  PAY "{$200.00) {$200.00) $000
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X

JAccount #: 3114307373

| JSA#: 9961318534

_ma Cyde: 10

| |Rate Class: GS

| [Phone # 3242024(215)

I

mzmam Eeomm o»q:mm_zm

} [Address: 6226 LIMEKILN PIKEIPHILAPA

[Pay >m,~mm3m:::a_om8n ] _mmmémﬁ:aamaw w_ommmﬁsm” ]

- {Blocker Start Date: 0 | JBlocker End Date: 0 | Meter #: 1845337 1}

, , , F5SEGm Segment End: .

7 Tran Dalo 2 [0gsTtan 17D 8 BEIRCUn &L AR %s,?ﬁ%ﬁaﬁ?”\ s Sl Dal %W@E? aRe Co R URaG0 R | BMatar #
02/12/1998 BILL $206 31 $296.31 $0.00 E:w:mmm 02/12/1998 R 3545 $296.31 347 | 1845337 |
021711998 | PAY {359.00) ($59.00) $0.00 ; ; ;

02/17/1988 CRPDB $0.00 $551 $5.51
; CRPDB $0.00 $23.00 $2300
PAY ($133.00) (6133.00) | ~ $0.00 — B i

03/13/1998 CRPCR $0.00 ($101.82) $701.82) ‘ ,
03/16/1998 BiLL $285 20 $285.20 $000 02/12/1998 | 03/16/1998 R 3874 '$285 20 329 | 1845337

- 031811098 | CRPDB | 5000 $23.00 $23.00 T T T A . ;

T04/16/1998 BILL $154.43 $154.43 $0.00 03/16/1898 | 04/16/1998 R 4050 $154.43 176 | 1845337
04/17/1938 CRPDB $0.00 $23.00 $23.00 ; ; )

{ 0511411998 BILL $49.30 $49.30 $0.00 04/16/1998 | 05/14/1998 R 4103 $49.30 53 1845337
“0siisi198 | T PAY ($118.00) (8118.00) $0.00 e T
| 05/1511998 | CRPCR $0.00 ($224.42) ($224.42) - -

06/16/1988 BILL "$32 21 $32 21 $0.00 051411998 | 06/16/1998 R 4136 $32.21 33 1845337

"06/17/1998 | CRPDB $0.00 $3.00 $3.00 m ,

07/15/1998 BILL T 2784 $27.94 $0.00 06/16/1998 | 07/15/1898 R 4184 $27.94 28 1845337
07/16/1998 CRPDB $0.00 $3.00 $3.00 , ,

08/04/1998 | CRPOB $0.00 $182.00 $192.00 | ‘ ‘
08/12/1998 BiLL i $28.22 $26.22 $0.00 07/15/1998 | 08/12/1998 R 4190 $26.22 26 1845337

J 08/14/1998 | CRPDB |  $0.00 s7o0 | Tgro0 {0 B )

.8:968 1Pe $19.35 $19.35 $19.35 , .
09/16/1998 BiLL ~ $2537 $25.37 $0.00 | 08/12/1998 | 09/18/1998 R 4215 $25.37 25 1845337
10/1471888 PC $27.89 $3269 §22.69 . ,

10/14/4998 LPCWVE $0.00 {$19.35) {$19.35)

| 02/02/1989 WO 5000 ($1,362.71) (31,362.71)
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APP4 6226 LIMEKILM PK 010/04/3630/73 CATHERINE HOORE - ANR P+L

el

T 8/18 1,362.71 RT 2 REG |
; | kxkkxkkoxkx APPLICATION INFORMATION xsckxxkkkxxxk

HAIL BILL ADDR
ADDR

LANDLORD NAME JULLIA SCOTT
CITY
AGENT NAME
.~ CITY
THIRD PARTY
©LITY
EMPLOYER
CITY
DRIVERS LIC NO
Aci REGIS NO
PA IDENT NO
SPOUSE NAME
APPL DATE 07/22/95 PR NO 0857
STATUS ACTIVE  PREYIOUS ADDR

ACCT NO. ~ PREV ADDR

5T

5T

al

ol

51

Taxz  BUD 0000

ADDR 6586 WALNUT PARK DR
ZIP 19120-1032 PHONE 1215-324-2024

ADDR 2912 N HOODSTOCK ST
ZIP  19132-1545 PHONE
ADDR

P PHONE
ADDR |

2IP  PHOKE
ADDR

ZIP  00000-0000 PHONE
DRAFT REGIS NO

EHPLOYER 1D NO
S0C SEC NO 172589561

50C SEC NO
EFFECTIVE DATE hmnmm\cmmu mm\adxm_

T.0. TYPE NEH ACCT



W,\;aauyw&—m-..wwmwh - ,.‘. e . N ] . . " .

- <Cases
<CaseNbr>2030600</CaseNbr>
<CompanyName>PGW (PHILA. GAS WORKS (NGD&:)</CompanyName>
<CompanyCode>0766</CompanyCode>
<CompanyType>GAS TRANSPORTER</CompanyType>

~ wCustomer>
< CustomerFirstName>CAROLYN </CustomerFirstName>
<CustomerLastNames>MOORE </CustomerLastName>
<AccountNumber>02114303365 </AccountNumber>
~ <CustomerServAddress>
© <ServAddress1>6226 LIMEKILN PIKE</ServAddressi>
<ServCity>PHILADELPHIA</ServCity>
<BervStatey PA</ServState>
<ServZip5>19138</ServZips>
< /CustomerServAddress>
<fCustomer>
<Decisionlssue>N</Decisl onIssue>
<OralWritten>0</0OralWritten>
<Violation»>NO</Violation>
<TotalBalance>88888.88 </TotalBalance>
- <DateClosed>2006-03-09</DateClosed> ‘
<Resolution>CLOSED CASE NO DECISION.......NO JURISDICTION, DI‘SPUTE
INVOLVES A BILL THAT WAS FINALED MORE THAN 4 YEARS AGO......SENT
CLOSING LTR TO CUST.</Resolution>
«<BalanceDate />
- <Otherinfo> -
<BCSInvestigatorPFName>LISA</BCSInvestigatorFName>
<BCSInvestigatorLName>JENKINS </BCSInvestigatorLName>
T eNbrOfTimeSend > 1 </NbrOfTimeSend>
<NbrOfTimeFaxed>0</NbrOfTimeFaxed> ‘
«PUCFax FaxAreaCode="717">7876641</PUCFax>

< /Ctherinfo> ' )
</Case> »
</Cases> ’ ; N RECE’VED
JuLp 7 7 2005
FA PUBUCE%%IYT\S( COMM!SSiON

file:/C :XXVINNTxTemporary%ZOlntemat%zOFiles\OLKlC‘\PGW;__CL*OZ*»092006_,09501 1... 03/09/2006

DoCUMENT e
FOLDER Naoa




